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“. oo | S#Nuqygo bw%'99‘}(lﬁ[dé'

Oral{History-Interview-

. with

CZ%UAFVD -
"‘—'”"Jw-“=Ba Lansdale

.-_._---

July 11, 1970
Alexandria, Virginia

.-By Dennis J. O'Brien

For the John F. Kennedy Library

O'BRIEN: I think a logical place to begin in anythihg"
K ~like this is just.simply with the Quéstion3
when.did'yqu first meet President Kennedy,
or Senator Kennédy, if you met him before
he was_Pfesident?
LANSDALE: . I don't recall meeting him before he was

T Lal\c‘l’*) 9_’—-
4Pre51dent@ The first meetln@ was ) -I=beliéve,

the first Saturday following :Le inauguration,
" whatever date that was. 1I. wa$ called into a -
meeting in the White House by [Bobert S‘]
" McNamara. It was a meeting,on) actually,on
'a report that 1 had wrltten for (bw1ght D:]

Elsenhowena It was sort of a, I'm not sure.
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that 1£ waé:;éc ENationai'Security Councii)
meeting but it was éomparable to that with

the pe;gonnel that were'aftendingm -There were
seﬁeralISecretarieS‘- Defense, Staté- apd his
National Securlty people were tnere.

. Q /
O'Brien: B&dy}". Do i T eee e s cowith McNamara and[}bsweJlL:]

A

——

Gl uembers of the incoming administra- . -

tion, before they actually assumed office?

. LANSDALE: Just béfore,'that is,a day or so befofe. I'd
o been in Vietnam for,; brief visit and got back
E . just before thelinaugﬁral, maybe two or three
' | days, and at that time both McNamara and
. Gilpatric Qere_in Defense getting briefed for
their new jobs. I met them at that time.
The outgoing‘Députy/S%cretary of Defense asked

me to start worklng with Gilpatric,and so I

e Know A
gothcllpatric rather than McNamaraQ
[Jamc- |

| O'BRIEN: This is Douglas.

LANSDALE: Douglas, Jlm Douglasca@ﬁ?a.me __H..__Qo_ugla@
. " O'BRIEN: How 1is Douglas to- work w1th,wh11e you're with
| . " him? Is he a pretty SYmpaégetic person?
LANSDALE: Yes, very much.so, véry much somp He was.the

one, actually,'who wrote the orders and back-




OfBRIEN:

_ LANSDALE:

stopped my visit to Vietnam, and back-

-stopped it principally so that I could take

a look at some of the polltlcal factors as

'well as economic, military, and psychologlcalﬁ/

-and everything else. This, **nkly, took a

consi.:’ : DS '__dvandlng on hls part -
unat because iy views weren't always |

eopular 1n other parts of the governmentc>

I gathered.that there was some- opposition to-

my going out;and he insisted on it.
A .

I'd like to come back to that. I wonder 1if

we could go on to talk about one. of the major

preblems,which:is Cuba. When is the first

" time that you hear.about the Bay of Pigs

1nva31on? not the Bay of Plgs, but the planszgf
'6

_‘ 18
Sometime in the fall of sixty. I think thet

I heard of it about the flrst time that it
ney §— '

was brought up to the-g;ismzpolicy group of

the Eisenhower administration. I was the

;DeputyxAésistant to the Secretary of Defense,
/ ’ . A

. at the'time,'for Special Operafions. and used

to accompany the Deputy,Secretary)who was a.
\nh O

:  member of the Inteﬁlpollcy group,to most of




O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

- as an Assists - .

the meetings that tr: - had. When Allen'Dulles

E (A1len-W:—Dulles) ' .5t raised the notion to

'*\'\‘, VAN ) .
4 enatergrou* 1 was present at the meeting

h]
What is the :ainking about it at that time?’
What kind of Operation is — -o it

., r o ,
basically aiguerilla operation at this point?

Initially,it was. Initially,it was very differ-

vom A A .
'_engﬁéban>the way it turned out It was based

on a premlse 3?at many people in Cuba were very
/a(«/

- unhappy with the Castro admlnlstratlon and the

way it was turnlng away from the initial

revolutionary objectives and the capture of the

revolutionary movement by the Communist Pérty, N 0¢ﬁ%1.

. c la)
which surprised many of the supporters of

Castro as a gueﬁélla and as g/revolutionary A
action. Sd?ﬁthe-thought was to back a number
Jhor
of Cubans who either had been supporters of
Castro or were very unhappy, ‘were still resident
in Cuba, and to cause some overturn at the time.
The change of plan towards the Bay of Plgs
qraduaily, '
thing evolved falrlyA£rag$}é£§yend apparently

there was a planning group , aﬁdfCIA (@entral .

e




-5— -

Intelligence Agenci} who were werking on this
initiai plan who'started thinking in military
invasion terma I suspect that they were -

: d01ng that because some of the Cuban mllltary '

and military'types;Athat isyvery militant,

' : r ' - A
ko Sl .*L;;aah were comlng out of

Al

cuba as ;eaugees,and they suddenly saw a
w1ndfall of maqh?ower and started thinking in

other terms of use of. them. Butfyéhts—ehangeQ’//
waS_ the changed plan towards the Bay of Pigs

Joe way I was going:

' thlng“was well under way in the inner circle

thlnklng of CIA by December of "60, very defi-
4

nitely so

O'BRIEN:; Vho were some of the inner circle people at
Yo recall ?

this po1ntﬁk@P&egIEfﬁrffﬁiinger¥—6:~co*
. OBQ'CNMISBM‘B"”""‘tR‘d'w’L M. ] &SSQ” waS/ .,
LANSDALE: Let's seegp uﬁ?'Oh golly'A 'Dick Bissell , !/,

ggﬁmchardfMT“Bissellb'was the overall chief of

. the group.

O'BRIENE. Tracy Barnes, was he in. 1t at that time?
LANSDALE: Tracy was an assistant to hlm,n‘ﬁéw far
Aol d engihig
Tracyﬂwent in the aotuafablannlngA I have my

doubts that he was. . . é): |

O'BRIEN: How about Froe., William éa’m ?

) @/A‘M—v—@? -




" LANSDALE: .

'e'BRIEN:

LANSDALE: "

Oh well maybe when

- the planning

He was one of a planningigrouh who were
Ahs

planning the operation, but he wasn't a”chlef

and I can't recall the guy S name offhand

ou
ULANSDALE: MBYbe SO0 Og EN;
you can. How about . freﬂ/ggme of the other

\k‘

~ L.

© places i" , 5'7?" .'-“;_g C:) Mann, I‘

PRI
[
P

Ves, but initially it was all CIA. They

borrowed some mllltary personnel to help with o

em—l-‘ o)

Aearimer;“but they were peOple

who had been attached to CIA for temporary

duty on_other matters, and they.hadn't come

© in initially for this specific planning. In

December, when the nlanning'hadfobviously

get the transcrlpt back,

A.

started coming in with a beach landing and so .

on, the'way it turned out, I urged at that

point to get military planning in on the
ﬁ-

thing. I was worrying about it. ''As a matter

of.fact, Allen Dulles brought his planners
to a policy meetlng, a policy group meeting,

and .they were explalnlng the concept anéymy

with me not to spoil the plan at an early

'questlonlng was such that Allen Dulles pleaded



‘stage. I remember General CLyman L:)

o S Lemnitzer was sitsing in “the meetingA"

! S o o : A

: ' R /Hé was chalrman of the JCS [§01nt Chiefs of

| Stafi} at the timeﬁ‘and he backed up my urglng'
~them to get some r*’itary planning in on that@4
After =ttt _ __' R among our
POil. | ..gie of that, and then the JCS set up,
a special section to plan along w1th the

(ggnfral—lntelliEEEEE) Agency on that “And who
. the hell headed that9 ' - =

» O'BRIEN: This is yet in the 'Eisenhower admlnlstration
LANSDALE: 'Thls is all back in 1960. This was still in
$hé”ear1y plannlng stagegk This-was-before
training or anythlng like that was put forward.
‘When the JCS got into the act, I asked to be

_dlsassoc1ated w1th the project. I was rather

looke

- critical of the concept, and 1t'wagfsjstA;oo
' o\ng3y o '
clumsy and overt?/end a poon—planned §633§i§3"
! )

O'BRIEN: Aloi of people have knowledge of thlskby the ent

awm

r
end of the Eisenhower adm1mstratlonf\\4/‘”‘(7ﬁw 7
LANSDALE: I'don!t.know how widespread it was. There - '
| were key executives that were knowledgeable,

there.wae,a small'group in the JCS that was

L Rty SR on B aaD A coare )



O'B&IEN:

' LANSDALE:

" thought it was rather closely held.

knowledgeable, and there was a planning group
at CIA, but I don't think it went beyond that.

I don't know how far it was known, but I

. You don't kncw whether the presldenpial'candi-

‘datez . : S at all, do you?

Yew  ...gy were. There was a very definitek

no, wait a minutey the candidates, no, I.don't

~think they were. As a matter of fact, it was.
"Hv»b

- still in a rather nebulous stage{aﬁAshlftlng
over 1njg&§§5.Novembeq9 I think somebody

told me, if.I recall correctly,that the cohcépt,
was in the form.of a memo in CIA about August,
so this would oe weli after the candidates

had beeqhnomlnated and so on. I imagine that
Jus

a8
- 1t was heldctgAtwo or three people 1n the CIA

A
. : Q-
at the time. A%—&e&stv.gpe rest of us certainly

"~ didn't know it. I fiorget exactly when.I first

heard it, but it would be possibiy Ootobér,

‘but it might have even been November. by the -

time I heard about’it. As I say, I heard.

“about it-when'it was surfaced with the.inher-

" - circle.of our administration executives.




\\__

" O'BRIEN:

. O'BRIEN:

- LANSDALE:

LANSDALE:

' O'BRIEN: .

-9-

Well, I suppose you had some conversations

'with.Dulles and with Bissell and some of

these people about it.
Yes. - T i

What's their feeling?“You_already discussed

c e

DoltoL L ,, —=iing you to sort of

hold your criticism,. . @

_Well Blssell deflnltely felt the same wayo

Bissell was a very hard- worklng, 1nten§4person,
o

| almost hlgh—strung type ofAlnd1v1dual He'

became rather impatient with my questioning

of the. cfafanCJ cencept (hen it took place Ii—ﬁou,a,&.f."

7
nrtlallyA -if -they had the’ correct personnel)y

‘and ;?/they had a correct readlng of dissent

1n51de of Cuba, that was a.fair chance to do

.somethlng My only concern at the time was/ _

G~

did. tke CIA havej&hehAmerlcans who could work'
With'such a 51tuatlon° I Just didn't know-

Nes),

of any, ‘but I was assured thathfhere were such

Americansg but I'm not certaln that there were.

Did you'qcestion the kind of intelligence that

was coming out about Cuba and the expected

reaction of Cubans' to an invasion;%and the




' LANSDALE:

-10- .

reactlon to Castro in general°

Just in very general terms I didn't have

~ enough concrete and speciflc ;nformatlon

. myself that was separate from theirs. Most

of the intelligence take at the time, avail-

able inside the U.S. government ‘was pretty .

colored w1th this dlssatlsfactlon and state- .

_ments of it. 'So?/I had no real way of

"~ determining the accuracy or inaccuracy of it.

'O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

Some of the adjectives used in'describing this

- in brleflngs to us alerted me a little blt

- - ike
It just soundedhtoo much }mkéya sales Jjob on

a v1ewp01nt. I'd questlon.that, whether that
was an accurate tuing,'so.this is about as far
as I‘went, , | i

How»deeéya guy_like Douglas react? Do you
recall? _ _ '

Well he approved of the plau)so he and the

h_others at the policy level approved of going

ahead w1th 1tfyand developing it. : I was his.
advisor on this thing?%,fhat was my staff Job>

 'and I told him to be certaln to get the JCS

to give it a real hard scrutiny and tc come .

S\
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.é | o ' | o | ~11-

up with detgils.of whether it could succeed

3 oo or not. That was my last'advisory role with

| him. I was taken off advisihg on the pfoject
'after that, actually by my own réquest becagoo
- I was apparently causing too much trouble and.
| , waro St ..cKs of progress.
'0'BRIEN: ““J;-sfnne reaction.of the Joint Chiefs,_peoplé
like Lomhifzen,towards this? Is there an . i
institutiohal/;ivalfy-or‘hureauoratic rivalry :
.here in their minds? | -

LANSDALE:" Somewhat, somewhat@ It was a little blt as

though well, somebody s going to be playing

i | Boy Scouts,so this 1sn't really rlvalry
| They had '; difficult time taking this really.:-.
serlous%z‘ Later, I know, when the JCS got

ard fe
1hﬂon the actual planning of this they became

L " much imore serious on it because éhey'had a

i . " share of it.

3§ ,.O'BRIEN: ‘Wellg do you-get involved in the informing

‘ o of_McNamara'and_Gilpatric about this? Do you
gef any way'of sensing'What their reactions |

are on first being 1nformed? :

LANSDALE; No. They had apparently known by the time I

e e i LA\ b i

i E ok




O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

-12-

and

met them,, I Sldn't get in on thato The one
woud '

person who a view of their reactlons
l«)l//lum H

2 |
Bill Bundy)ew:iijzm?%%-

would probably beA

"ﬂhngi;}.who I know at the tlme was discu551ng

this with them -

Did you have SR . ... oundy and

~his fi0 o _¢ &t that point?

Yesg This was a llttle out of Bundy s fleld |

- He was always trying to flgure out what the |

chances were, the percentages of win or lossa
. a.b:r‘
He wasplowy aéﬁ I hadn't known the flnal plan-

-on this thlng,and Bundy did, and he asked me

what I thought ' I told him, wellllf the JCS
mn\ke srzde -

guarantees somethlng,you canf%akeklt 10 percent
A
lower_than.that and go along with itp I'm not-

sure that they know a clandeStine_Operation,l_

_but they'd Sure know a military landing, whether

it would sueceed or not. Given some of the - = -~

shade W+

- unknowns in this thlng,/F—say-thatzby 10 percent’

and go along with the flgure. Well)apparently
' : A
they had given it a high chance of success,

the JCS'haq,becanse Bundy said,"Wel%,you mean
A -

oo v ) N
it's going to succeed then; I said,“Well, I

T

) sttt S et e




O'BRIEN:

t S S =13-

So

don't kriow._” Al gathered that he felt it would

succeed.

Well thenﬁ/ you are pretty much dut of touch :
LFﬂmﬂv\Pt’%*' Aot LW ‘ox\? e ity

. with it until 11: actually comes ofi)‘;’You\L“‘”‘ ALE! That's

LANSDALE;

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:
O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

@ O 317—{5‘0'

- didn't get 1n\be"any of the changes: 1n the

plans there at a1173

September Gomed L‘-Ma -- ‘*““
No. I left az/around the. flrst ofADecember, A

'60. I really didn't-follow it from then ong

" Does
A

fid” anyone come to you from the Agency/v or

from State?/or‘ﬁ-ﬁlthe Vhite House) as far-
A

as that goes, and attempt to seek an indepen- .
dent Judggment on your part/ txn.uf" ‘olokc(ﬁumi o t»u on S««w

" No.

How about the noise level on this?. Obviously
you're out of it, but is _the_r'é much talk

about it that is 'sort of filtering down

, L awo! ‘ : :
‘in Defense Aaad} the people that are around you ..

that really have no neéd_ to know and direct
involvement? |

I wasn't aware.of it. There might have been,

‘but I have no knowledge of that.
.Whexikd:he-thi-n X the operat_ion';/a&:tually begins - °

and the landing has taken place, do you come

. /"
/




 LANSDALE:
0'BRIEN:
" later time..

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

.LANSDALE-

-1b~
into it again at that point at any time?

No.

- You dd becomé.involved in Cuban affairs at a

Later, yes.
S )

When ¢&: i :  ..» you have-any-

thil o .. wita the (Maxwell) Taylor

cummlttee¥ﬁ;k d« meKes . '.airn'1 ab&ui'¢* 2

I met with them once)and they weren't 1nterested;@

A

w1th the Bay of Pigse. They were 1nterested
In ' 2’
in the dec151oquak1ng proceséxaf making oF

.policy, and ‘asked me 1f I had any ideas on

how better the/P}esident.could be served in’
the policy decisions and arriving at them.

The thing'waS'right'at that moment, McNamara

~had prev1ously asked me for the same thlng)

"and I had ‘come up with a proposal for him

- which he put to Kennedy. I just told themﬁk

o T » _ .
Werd, I had some ideas but I had given them -

to somebody else,and I was skeptical of the

o A
boss anyhowtyghd this was on putting together -

task'forces.  The Kennedy administration had

eliminated a bureaucratic bdopégbggling thing

TOTIY ETTTIeTCT
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o—— oume

JLand, what the hell was ‘that called r—¥§>’—
Q'BRIEN: 'OCnyszeratlons Coordlnatlng Boar;]Q
LANSDALE: Yes, the OCBy I p01nted out that the one
. ' good thing about it was that the pr1n01pals
met for 1unch@an3/1 said the rest of 1t's &rd—?\e le{s
ﬁﬁt te z2t men in ~o - o~eat who are talking
" to i'; i ' ':A eaal are held responsible by
him for managlng men, money, and materlal and
so on,who can understand the problem well
- ;enough around the lunch table to have one
-"secretary or deputy secretary or under secretary
T Msom/wa,a
- say, well ‘we'll .take care of that,ALé“a
good way of doing bu51nessc>é%d1$;¥n the
' president;s own gationai.gecurity man_sitfing
in on it, going back and telling him this is-
. g01ng to happen for these reasons, why, it
ﬂ.

-.was a good control. mechanlsm So essentially

all I told the Taylor people and told
McNamara in my paper was that tnis.funotion had |
been eliminated)along with'cutting out lot of
'dead wood, and/;here was some llve wood 1ﬂow
~ about restorlng the live wood° ThlS essentlally'

was what my prop051tion was with the task force, -
- A
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of gettlng the people most concerned with
somethlng?/;ho could operate for the

pre51dent and hav1ng them get together and

..... e ——— i e ——

:help form the pollcy, get the pre31dent'
vapproval, and they were the same ones ‘who .}-- _ ,
oouldzggsv' : “*'~f_fﬁ immediately. |
| .- 2T to oreate anofher big
,dreaucratlc thing. G?And of course, after they
._'flrst trled thls, it rapldly started becomlng
a big bureaucratlc thing. The task forces
that.were later set up werefjust big staffs
Sitting*in different buildings. | It was
almost 11ke OCB again, not qulte but it got
-out of hand. Anytlme you try7to change the

government around,lt seems to come right back

; A gwa,’)'gruL.A). V! Yes) we have ;*wd%=1 of doa
-in form again and close ranks on rtE'A But that’*‘&"o LANSOA

“'was all,I did with the Taylor group Inciden-
tally, in that inquiry 1nto the Cuban bit was
the first time that I met (Robert F.) Bobby

' Kennedy. For some reason or other)I didn't
A

. connect him personally Wﬁfh the pictures of

him and so on_, on TG&VQAand I wondered what tne - E:\VO -

youngster was doing sitting in the meeting




K
) ¢

_ O'BRIEN:

O'BRIEN:

LANSDAILE:

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

',government_would'operate at a decision level,

S ;17_

talking so much.’

Was he pretty toughz | |
Wéll; he ﬁasn'ﬁ tough;; He ﬁas.the most iqg}er-
ested 6f’anyoge in the'rboﬁ there of what'I .
would say on things and plague'mé with many
queétions. | \

How were his questions? Was he fairly naive

~ about the problems?

Nogrthis was on é?ebfems questions of how the
A

) A
and they weren't naive at. all. He had a very

good underétanding. He was very much concerned';.-

about his brothersgettlng good serv1ce in the
way of information and full details oéyalterna-
thBS and so on, on a pollcy decision.
-Well, = youﬁré%alknewy in that period rlght

after the Bay of Pigs--of course you had a lot

-'of contacts and friendships in other places

LANSDALE: Yes. O'BRIEN:

. outside the Pentagon.A What kind of an impact -

doee .
pdid°the Bay of Pigs have, let's say over in

the Agency, and State Department, and in Defense,
N A
and in the White House? '

PEENE DA Fa Al e b e I s RO TED



' LANSDALE' It was a traumatic experlence at top levels+knw%bnak

O'BRIEN:

-=18-

egfehe government. I think it affected
Pre81dent.Kennedy moqethan any other single

thing. It was almost a taboo subjectgif you

-wefe going in to do buSinese-and to get an

approv: - . somathing 7 v.over even hinted

& o ensn Such
et oonta Lo . . vuban affair. It.wasAan

oG :
'intensefgg;y sore subject.among all of these

people. I felt that almost all of the key
executives in the'administration must have

dreamt about it at night or something,and
. T : A

during the daytime wofking hours they just

@VW

didn't eéan want to contemplate it.. And yet

they were honest enough people that they knew

they had to face up and look at 1t and. would do

30, but it was an extremely emotional subject

with them, wvery much so.

-

Well, in terms of the Agency, there's a number.

of programs and)of course,involvements in
. A A .

.operations that they have. Do you see any

shift in these, any attempt on the part of the

' Defense .Department to move into some of these

~ areas which they felt were traditienally theirs

oty e 'a e Tn g

TR TT W W
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A - rather than the Agency. I guess what I'm

\\'__

trying to say is, can you see any‘decline in
| ﬁhe ﬁgé%;§~influenceqéé}the Agencyogéydecisiéns?
LANSDALE : fes; I think'so. I'm not certain that it was
| _'the ﬁilitary as such. IL maghgjaave been the -
- e L Tilke McNamarg pensonallyA- :
eas encouragement of some of the ﬁilitéry who i:
: were'soméwhat interested but wéuldnft really |
have éxpreéséd the intefest unlesé ﬁhey were -

directly askedﬁ)and-there always had been some

feseling of;uneaseézI think would be the best .
word to descrlbe 1t-"among the military about

- dype of A .
any clandestlnerperatlons. They felt that

once-it got over into guerrilla type of operations
~ or anything that wduld invélve-a military subject,

6t it would be far better to let the military

establishment of the U.S. handle 'it.cﬁBut that .~
‘would be sort of a dlnner-cog%all party type of

a gambit on their- part)rather than 81tt1ng and

N
plannlng and so on of "We must grab some of -

I '
th&e)" /E%en though among themselves they talked
that way..'fhey didn't express it in terms of

.. their attendéﬁce at policy councils or even in

i — T S RN TR P LTI L ATETRE
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\
-talﬁs'with people like.thelsgcretary of ﬁ@fense'
or the clv111an,execut1ve side of Defense.gadn-
_ thls, I think that McNamara hlmself probably
- started thlnklng 1@1t1a11y tha?héﬁis was a _
military operatioﬁ and just to be more efficient
and effective, the military should take ovef

B A
sdeh things. I imagine that he talked that way

to some of the mllltary peoplelqh, were seeing
'him from the JCS, and the Chiefs, and from the
inteliigeﬂce commghity, the military intelligence

cormunity. .I know that bIA-[Defense Intelligence
Agency] got its great start ‘under McNamar%Kand

I feel almost certain, I've got a strong hunch,

that the Bay-of Pigs and the misreading of the'.
_temﬁer of the people in"Cuba gave McNamara

great impetus in setting that up initially..

Lo
9?Sofréz/actuallx,wasn't a mllltary ambition

to set up a rlval 1ntelligence agency to 3&&;2’

CIA,though there had been tremendous rivalry
between the military service 1ntelllgence

agencies and tﬁz’CIA and had been right along.
- from the init;atiép of CIA originally. But this .-

~was sort of a business rivalry,and it wéSﬂézf
0 R
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~ sort of dealing w1th them, of categorles of

“work, and where the boundary lines of -who d1d
what on the things and thls is where thelr

jealou81es and emotions and everythlng would,'

A ,
of who would do what. It wasn't a thing of

come up over slmost nitpicking of boundary lines

/]
we'll do it alljand you go out of bu51ness/[;hat

A
feellng hadn't come upj[—but kfnégg.after the .

Bay of Pigs, the DIA and its creation, & lot of '

_ the people in that who were civilian empiejeee4
. . P A

Defense Department employees, had an idea, "We

can do a better job than CIA " and in a much

w1der fleld than the service 1ntelllgence agencles

Ahavéydone.- .ﬁ.’

Are there enough skilled and competent people

around, in the universitiee and the military,

LANSDALE:

'to'staff:a;l the intelligence agencies: the NSA

[National Security Agency], DIA, CIA,and organi-
zations? Are there enough peoplesor are these
operations Just simply too b;\}

m{l}.é-‘ia;@d They mlght be too blg. Zme need to

- know thlngs is a'very elastic blt.--I’m certain

" that the chlef executive of the Unlted States,
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LANSDALE:

in whose name these works are accomplished,

would hafe-ho idea that he would ever désire .

" to know some of the thlngs that they're worklng

on - very hardizyou discover whole bulldlngs

and all sorts of equlpment bu51lg; accumulatlng
facts - -~ "f"nreiﬂ~'=' -+ would say, I can't
ar . . i.aves ever needlng to know soﬁe
¢l that@ &gg—yet he would hesitate), given the

Ty :
world today and the technological advences and .-

.everything, it's very hard to say what you need.

to know and what you don't.: -Given this sort of -
a gray shading of the end'objective;onlthis

thing,it's %ery difficult to say whether you%;zl
A o

got too biéan establishment or not.

Do you ever take this question up, or is this
question ever raised-in the administratioh by-ﬁL,
civilian people in DOD [Department of Defense]

or the White’ House, w1th you?

Not with me. No. My theme on overseas operations
was reiterated'enough so that it wﬁs known by

a number of peop1?<and I a%é%%é—felt thzg it was;% |

more efficient and effective to have a very -

small group working and to choose them with very
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great selectivity and go for a handful. of

- highly qualified people rather than a 1arge

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

group of Amerlcans charglng overseas someplace.

and other~econom1c work)and so on. I used to
A . .

: peint out the ehbassiesl—for example, behind

.the Iron Curtaln--that would get des;/mated by -

'f-belng 77V Av and so oq@ in Eastern Europe}
_ +
for example)lt would happenc)tg;££%ould wind up

w1th an ambassador and two or three people

left in an_embass?xend thelr_work would increase
in quality,and their representing U.S. intereets
would seem to 1mprove tremendously when that
would happen.i

Does the fact that you get this reputatlon,
mainly out the wrltlngs of guys like [Eugene]

Burdick.and.Graham Greene, does this affect you

-in any way in your relations with the bureau-

cracy? -

Yes. It made life rather difficult. With
3

" much of the work, I had to do in Washington,

I came back from a lot of operations abroad

and went up into policy-forming levels in

- This went for intelligence as well as dlplomatlc 2

CEE: A Mt b Snlin b i ot
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Washington almoét_immediatelyyénd into facing
.people who were Qery_sehsifiéé on my_preéenbe
abroad initially.  Since I didn't just stick
in.a'regﬁlar militéry category but would get
_ovér into their own subject matter, this madé

" them very uncomfortablqgeﬁ%fi can understand
it while it happened')but. it was carried %o |
too great an emotioﬂgl'length.int times I
'would suggest certain individuals be sent to
look into a situation in a givenicounfry'and
would'grrange their'tranéportation-and SO ong
agz’I would get backing throughout the U.S.
;goyerhment for this.thing;rgnd havé an individual
approved by:theJSécretary‘of,s%ate as well as
Defense and up at the White House and so on,
buﬁ’wouid set up a means of communicating

back so that we'would'éet reports back. There
ugguld be times when these individuals would
'show up in.a.countriiand.thé first time they

sent a message to me,the ambassador would

. . A . . )
ask them kindly to leave the country, to get

out of there, just because of my name. I wes
. nash ' . . .
apparentlzkthe _Qﬂqe#n\\ ~ to some.of these
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péople. One of my assistants was traveling

vetween Thailand ﬁpd Saigon, and there was a
on _

‘coup going on in Saigon at the time@aﬁ&-gis

plapexwhich was Air France, put down--commercial
n ‘ ' A L
flight--in Phnom Penh, in Cambodia, and the -
military attaché very kindly picked up this .
: )]

guy aﬁ&;several_other Americans from the

rplané and found a place for them to stay

until thej could get another flight out of

Phnom Penh. He asked this .lad of mine where

he'd worked, and he said, "In the Pentagon/"--

he was a civilian employee--and he mentioned
that he worked for me)and the attaché got

. o A
all excited, called the ambassador, and he

was given two hours to come out of the country.

{Laughter] All he was doing was looking for .
2? place to sleep at nighty so it became .very

‘%motional and very silly, and detrimental to .

the U.S. For example, once in Indonesia, in

meeting our folks around the embassy in

Djakarta, I had spotted an assistant army

attaché, who was the one American,along with
A ' A

one of the economic mission guys--there were
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“two Americansxhwholwere not only best known

D I

by the Indonesians but were respected,and
. ’ N

- . . . . , ,. . . . . - M
. there was an .affection there@.egé I ﬁeventold

. _ W
the ambassador at the time, afterwards, make
SR :

real use of these peopleﬁaphe Indonesians

believe them,and there's some ahtipathy towards
) :

the U.S.,.but they make an exception &d these

twooaﬁ%%ghey're jusﬁ invaiuableézgut the army

man Was extremely close to the general staff

of the_Indonesian army. I wenf.on some visits

to members at their homes of the Indonesien.G;ywuaﬁ’
étaff, aﬁd this lad who was tall and blond--
a Noreic_ﬁype, if you will—eﬁould‘go in)and‘

. . _ A
the small brown Indonesians (weux and their

Wl
famlllg?v—welcome him 11ke a 1ong lost uncley/
or brother or somethlng. The children would
run up and jump in his arms and climb all over

g &
him, and he was Uncle somethlng to them:

ﬁ%o later,when the Soviets start mov1ng in

SAMJV[surface to-air mlssle] m1351le sites 1nto'

- Indonesia and the U.S. needed to know what.

sort of antiaircraft armaments werég01ng 1n~£v
/\

b

our embassy couldn't get the answers to 1%5—
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I suggested that we. get the Statex Defense
. ' . w,
' sponsorship and send this one fellow who/Fs .
a 1ieut¢nant;colonel over and just lét him -
' stay a week or so.- He'd go right in and
talk to his old friends,and they'd probably
tell him what the.Soviets were up to. He
érrived“ther%;IEhe Indonesian general staff
| = T sifes
took him out and. showed him theselgigh- and-
asked him what he thought of them and so on
'the first day he was there. That night he
M . - 9/
got bapk)andAwrote out a radio message,/ and
asked the embassador to send it to me) at

: : A
which point our ambassador told'him'to leave

the couhtryow;;fﬁl

: : [ Howzrd PJ
O'BRIEN: Now, this wasAJones?
N B ) . -
-LANSDALE:  That was Jones, yesgegggiﬁ%’And he said, "Well,

> A

let me put that in'the_messagec" so I jusé
asked the Department:of State,é%“please let
Jones know that you're spons;;iné‘fhis guy,
© £00,.2nd there might be some more things é%at
he finds out ﬁhat you need to know as much as

1

W o o g ;
we do. So they told JonesAJust £ sit back




1—28-'

énd let him do that.

We have some wonderful Amerlcans,and this
vas whaz I vas trying to do,A.gg to flnd out
which Americans_have not only our interests
at.heart but were enough intgres#ed in foreigﬁ
con izl t6 Te f"';_tu ﬁndersfand'and have
R T U - ~sally would be serving the best

interes%aof other countries in thingé..‘Ifd
far rather ses one man get in on'something
like that than send a whole team in withrall
sorts of thlnos;y;nd sort of aggravate a
31tuatlo;&¥;;n do.somethlng rather 51mple.;
Q'BRIEN: Almost sensitivity training . . .C)
LANSDALE: ﬁ&ﬁéggﬁﬁz Incidentally, along these lines,
I've-got a good sto?y for your account.-
O'ERIEN:  Great. | . |
LANSDALE: About- the fime of the Cuban Mﬁssile ﬂ%igis,
McNamara came back from a meeting at the
White House one day and asked me to pfovide
the means for President Kennedy to talk to
" the Cuban people on T%y%\'How-the hell did I
.knqw how to do that? He ‘told me—%hgzzhe

wanted to do it within the next twenty-four
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hours. Well, it didn't happen. I suspected

_thi%ﬁit.would take longer than that; I don't

. .. s : ) '
know how you intrude on a Téys\stations
broadcastlng and get the people in the:

> 730
country to g0 1mmed1auely7ro their T& a\sets
.and watch a program. -I called scientists
in from all over the U.S. who were electronic
whlzzes on this type of a subJect and our
‘1nte111gence people and everybody else I
could thlnk of to get some 1nlormation
' on g .

together/?n a real crash basis. 'CIA couldn't

N

give me details)e® technical detall%a-on any

. A A
of the ?be\statiohs in Havangeg/end elsewhere. .

‘Hone of the Defense civilian scientists--and I

e e
can't -think 'of his name offhand;nEast European

ngme--left.the room and came:back ten minutes
later,and'provided'all the. technical infor-

matidn,to the great amazement of everybody
,\' .

. TN .
there. And I said,\Where the hell did you

get that?,}end he said "Well I went out to

the corridor in the Pentagon/(where we were
A
having the meetinéL VPt in one of the phone
i ) /\
booths there, and I called a friend of mine
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down in Havana who operates a TTQ)Vetatlon
Jhie
and asked him. He gave me all thé?ﬁope,and
I. just wrote it down." So this is the way
we got the information for it.s?The intrusion -
of the TYVJ“Epace never took place, but we
: - Y
got the means together and some airborne'T/V/?/
transmitters. It was aeveloped ;1nally by the
ho. A.J“'/ ' %1-"{9_ ke
Navy)and the progect——I“vdLasked %v*veﬂput on
a sort of sled so that it could be plcked up
and changed over from one aircraft to another,
or used elsewhereéziater when we - started the.
T7%/P%roadcasts in Vletnam, thls Navy equ1p-.
. - W/
ment that was 1n1t1a11y 1ntended to let f". -
| e BT
President Kennedy talk to the Cubansﬂwas the

broadcast equipment that was used from the

dovs
' jalr--flylng in 0% alrcraft—-ln Salgon)downﬁ— ;)v'
to 1n1t1ate TjQ)/hroadcastzyin Saigon in ¢
1965.

v ' v

Why didn't it come off?
OJr

It took us too long to flgure4ways of getting '
in on the.theme_and flndlng a channel and

‘ : Yo
finding a way of getting peopleﬂﬁb&éLdo that.
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It took us thHen, twelve days'to do it, and the
A

time for them to do it had passed over, and
the Ru551ans ‘stood down in the 1nter1£2 so the
need had passedr _

OIBRiEN: h'.«Weli how do you come back into..;'. . 'geil,

maybe;, perhaps we ought-to pursue this whole

bu31ness of counterlnsurgency first. It sort

of becomes the thlng with the Kennedy admln-

. 1strat10n, doesn't 1t°
LANSDALE: Yes.

.

O'BRIEN: How do you see that? I was in the Marlne
o {\, fies
:Corps in the late bO*e)and there was a good
' A :
deal of guerrilla and counterguerrilla training
that was going on, and it becomes a paft of =~

: : . L
the new administration. Who are the_princig%e*’

i?ropenenﬁs'of this, outside of yourself? ADo
you havejany conversatiens, séy,'with Bobby--
well, you don't really see Bobby'hhtil.after
Ahril@ l.3ut_do you have any conve}rsations with
the-president, let's say, meeting with him . . .
LANSDALE; No, no,I didh'tc)‘l don't know who talked te:hih
. , A _

" about this. When he came in office, this was

already-one of his themesp Where he picked
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that up originélly; I don't kﬁdw._ I was
rather-su;prised——ﬁe seemed to have seen
Copiéé of‘lectufes and othéf thihgs.that

: hod ' ' o

3 IZVéygiven on the subject. Béz; 2ho had
passeé thbge fo him and-whé hqd talked to
him'abdg;.iﬁj' I just don't know. |

-0 BﬁIEN; ' Leﬁ'g;sa§, fzt;s take a person like Max Tayiof.

‘Do you hgve anything in the.Way of conversations
with Max Téylor:in the late.fiftiés?

_ LANSDALE: No.
OﬁBRIﬁN: ' How about thé rest of the Joint Chiefs?
LANSDALEQ ﬁo. Taylor waé.oppésed to this type of thingeg

He did quite-a considérable switch, see? ' He
was -about tbe last perséh.l would have’éver
éickéd?to have headed up something the way
'Keﬁnedy asked him to d6 itt; :
_O BRIEN: That's what I was wﬁnder@ng about,; Ta}lor's
role in this whole thing. He 1is opposedC?.
LANSDALE: Well, he was.the one thatlen the very eafly
. . ]
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formation of the Special Forces in the Army--

- he was Chief of staff of the Army at the time;tn—

a;Z’took one look at these American troops- in
green berets and said, "Take that God damn silly

headgear off," or "Take that—-that's it.f No

g ' - pelly get Teuph om o

ggeen be;ets.-and he/fe&ed—the—~———————out—eé-
. the thiﬁgt He wasn't too happy with a special
unit of that'nature;. But -at the time, it was
" He wedt;alqng with-the concepc thet

5y

it was only a wartime outfit;*that somebody

A .
would have to go and jump in and work with.
¢ g ' )
gquerrillas. ¥ Again, this is a rivalry type of

a thing,so there wouldn't be another 0SS [Office
. A ) q’_( . '!:
of Strategic Services]v—ehese—d-be a CIA or"

i

some;hihé'dcing it, but this,afteﬂalljisipart-
. . . N ;

: : : A
of the modern military function)so let's' make
- S A 8 .
it military. So he went that far on the thing.

- Q\égpﬂi _
But that was a concept -—%you Ahave a regular

' force fighting battle,and someplace bhack of. the
. A |

enemy-linee)you'd want to blow up bridges and

A
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gather information and so on to support

your tactical force%e

4’ so we=l why not have
p 4' ‘:— . . _

somebody in woikihg and fomenting trouble

back there for the enemy, but connected with

the forees??/}Now the concept of peoplesywar-.
Toe-Th . :
fareA- is pushed"l We ve seen Ehem in Vletnam;

and eISewhere?;:ﬂeally wasn't something that

he or others understopd at all, that almoet

;7 | woutd ke .
- )

Q-
all of us speak~see—guerrrlka:95 counter-guer-

rilla, and that people like §pecial forces
\\nnght well, hav1ng learned guefllla operaelons;
' o
\wouké—theﬂ be quallfled to start coplng with
;the;jAwould understand the lmportance of
' political basis for operatlons and polltlcal
-.{ goals and behavior and the psychological part
'\
\of the operations (O This really wasn't in
any oftheir thihking because, as witnessed in
Korea, we wene and sort of had a small World
iWar II in Korea. And in Vietnam later, we went
jk

inf—again with Taylor as the ambassador, but

- A

N
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having quite a blt of an adVLSory role with
e o '
/Per mllltary commanders out there, and influence

,L WLAL~

!
-

(e
with them)was flghtlng another Korea in Vietnam

l"'-— Lv
‘more or less. There‘yas some changes in tactlcs)
o . A

‘ - I/‘/ - . .
but ,was more use of helicopters just for verti-

cal envelopment :e;bez:wﬁuncgvst 1nstead.of

Start
moving guys along the ground toﬁw1th the thing.
Q.
Why don' t they come to an understand1ng° {barkindg]

2

LANSDABE~—=F*mZsure thaf""going to“makeza;good:bzoadaagt—-'

(1,.
for-your“a good“tape ~.
D -

Q,BRIBN;—;—A~df%ersioﬁ;at:leaet.

LANSDALE:

O 'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

I'm completely. baffled by that. I 5u$t don't

know. |

Don't they read?

They speak-the words}and particularly when they
I .

were talking with President.Kennedy,'they picked.

up the words and enthusiasm.and responded, but

would show by what they did that they didn't

understand Qhat they were saying. It's some-

thing that,. of course, I have been trying to
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-dd something &dbout all along. I've never
. y T '

understood what it was/,. . » I've always
felt that I was too inarticulate or hadn't
found a way of doing. things for myself, but-
there have been So many other exponents of
"this thing--not just Americans, but of many
countries, who have written rather good books
‘on the subject and on parts of iQXEhat you'd
surely thlnk that we Americans would produce
top leader§w1th some understanding of some-

A : < Lve N wyen) -
\thlng that Mao [Lse<tungd] andAGlap and others

; ?> _.have gott§;4;very pace down—&ﬂgguéﬁ/the rank
- . | |
. \ ané flle to undeérstand. Ecoun.ﬁﬂneur?encj]
O BRIEN: Well, in 'the formation of the C%«group——lt was
desigped; as,I pnderstand it, primarily as a
kiﬁd of educational group for top;level_admin-
istrationgpeopleF—when do_;éu fifst.come into
ﬁhat-group? |
"LANSDALE: I was nevef really,parg.df th;t group{' I was

working with a smaller group of executives, of

which Taylor was. a part.
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This is Mongoose, ‘isn't it?

Yes. This was a national security'grdup of

~—

top executives.-close to the president, with
the undersecretary of State, and Ehe'geputy
secretary of/ﬁefense,andﬁso on, and the

A (ot .
national ‘security advisorc>a#é Taylor sat

e

in on those meetings after he got his CI

group going. But/ in forming the CI group

-'iniQZially, Taylor was starting to do some .

'studies for.Kénnedy)and Kennedy had asked me 'to

. A -
help him: 'So I put my staff in the Pentagon

at Taylor's disposal.qvlnitially, in Kennedy's
presence, I offered to put together a study

for Taylor on resources in the United States

‘and among our alliesHbr such thiﬁgs-—not allies

as much as friends of the. United;States in many

countries--and this yas done with éagg CIA and

 some of the military services and the intelli-

gence part of State. They had a little working

group)and we had severaqsessions in my office
A '




and put together some rough first papers
for Taylor to'start his thinkiﬂg for the
.pregidént. Then when Taylorx ééﬁéE%L his-grougx
I wasn't inyited in on ;?Kand'z didn't attené; |
O 'BRIEN: Su;é. T'*"l“rwztﬁf: © - 1 got aﬁy'insighf._. ...
| i wiina 1t, right after the forﬁation
of that gréu?;and eariy-—iﬁ was 'in May or Jgne—-
they'dispatched some teams €O go arouﬁd Latin
America to survéy.the ability of Qarious nations
i ' to respond ;o Castro;type guegrillalactivitQ.
LANSDALE; Yes,‘yés.’
O'BRIEN: Did you gef involved in the planning of that
.at all or any of the fallout of that? 
LANSDALE: Just‘periphe:ally on both. I forget theidetails
on thaé? "I had been worrying about'plécés like
Co%%ﬁbia and several othér Latin American
countries close to the Panama Canal and héd
drgeé-tﬁat phis be looked inte{on some of the
. épeéific tﬁings that were 5eing done there. 'I‘éz‘kiJ-
49 _

encouraged—tggé the Cog?abians start civic action
L A _ :
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in dealing with some of the dissident

areas and so on. All I had done was, not plan-

ning as much .as coming in with sort of a N

'shoppihg list of What'éeople ﬁighﬁ look for,

"and individuals in these countries they might

taik to ;oﬁgeg information on what wés habpeﬁing.
Well, afe7;6u_ih'C0105bia in the Kennedy
aaﬁinistration'at all as .

No. No, the mos?'I did‘wa§;¥1 wenﬁ to Venezﬁgfz/
déglduring gﬁe kennedy administration)and Bolivia,
‘ A

No, by that time folks were highly sensitive

about my showing up in“fofeign countries--

that is;Americans, ﬁbt foreigners;—aﬁd i really
A :

wasn't éermitted, or I was stopped really at

poiicy levels f}ém going.back_into Vietnam or

the Phil'iﬁpineé;y;r anyplace in'Asia. I begged

H

to be permitted to go down and take a look in

7'2)(:1‘

Latin Amerlca)and Gllpatrlc was e e thot

A . .o 7‘1\‘. 6L(.—C¢A$ID’\ IKD.A. LLJICAI \\\A—‘(}t..

BEGIN SIDE II TAPE I

O BRIEN:

#ﬂALof VLKL6U*U*J o .

n
ﬁld you get to any other countres?
. A
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LANSDALE: Well, Bblibi#.. In Bolivia,_I was interested

in partidularlf‘the Bolivian Air Force's

-.wbrk of setting up a public school system

' §ver in.the eastern slopes of the.Andes-f-
down in the jungiés and in the very sparse.
‘settlements. They were really'thé 6pe
governmental_group'thaf'could get around
places: 'Théy.were very enthusiastiéally setting
up one;room.school houses down there/7;nd'flying
.in teachers énd brlnglng some education in there,
whlch I thought was a great project, andx;hcour;glng
the:tﬂfgﬁlle I was in Bolivia, I gd+ﬁnvolved
with the resettlement of indians from the
Altiplano over onto the eastern-slopes into
some new communifies)in which the whole Bolivian
'-governmentiéas invo{;ed@aézﬁgpe U.S. Economic

:: /Méssion was workiﬁg with them, and the

" Bolivian mllltgry was supportlng it thh trucks
and w1ths¥:Zplg g01ng in.. But;%;hls was a very'
ex01t1n51agrlculturalzcommunlty;type.of a . |
project of moving people out where they'd have

. \
an economic chance at 1ife; and also a chance

to own land. It was changing‘the social
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structure con51derably for the lowest class
in B011v1a and w1th the armed forces d01ng
it. Thls(agaln was the very flrst v181t

In Venezqéfa, I had come up wWith some’
ways.of safeguarding our own interests in.
Venezggl -l%hlch ere not only oil productlon)
but we_:ave Sueel mills down there and a
number of thingsfzgut-I did this as much for
the Venezu%lan Sefense Ministry as I did'for-l
the United States at the time. They were
concerned.’
What ere your relatiens with the ﬁeople
1nvolved 1n the school in Panama’ which spreads

a lot of thlS ciwgg/gospel of civic actlon

among the military? Are your relations with

those people prefty good?

It was. They had picked up a lot of my

material from earller times, in the form

Q, G*AM%MWS+kd;
of -Hemvz=znd lecturesAI had written on these
sub jects. Qen they set up the school, I

talked with them on the program of instruction

&
that they were going to gige give. The first™

adoption of any of these principles was in
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Guateﬁala,and it worked very well there for
/\ .

- a time. The Latin Americans: became ‘quite

enthu31astlc)though agaln JeaIOUSIGS come in.
N

They thought' the Guatemalans were boastlng-.

too much about it. ”So}y;hen'I was told that

A\ )
problem, I said, .Weil, get them to emulate and
N : '

" try and ‘beat them and get'a,healthy rivalry

) . .
going: which is what happened actually.

I suspect [Fulton] Freeman is there as ambass-

. . o . . N .
. ador in Coldﬁila when you're there--no, Freeman

"LANSDAIE:
O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:
O’BRIEN:
* O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

was in COlH%Bla

. Yes, he was in CO%ﬁ;%la

I can't thlnk -of the guy who was in Venezud{;
that was ambassador.

Ug: he was from Arizona and was a Journallst.
Not CHMauvcice. M.J Brrwbawn- LAVSDALE : No.

Well, how is he to deal w1t§,and do you get

a chance to see [Romulol" Betancourt or any

of the political leadersg

Yes, I saw'political 1éaders there. - I had

: : '
five days in Venezu@lg)and I think I got

N\
two hours’ sleep all the tlme I was there. I
[c.Allam Stewst]]

found our aembassador thereAat the time very
aade WY 3[-0/{. o walk with o

Open mlndedA I wrote a report, COMlng back
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from Venezugla afterward, and submltted itpac
by the- tlme I got to Washlngton. It went-up

" to Pre31dent Kennedy as well as ﬁean Rusk

:and some of Rusk's staff 1mmedlately wired the
ambassador@agy’}t was Qne of these7/"You don't
wdnt_to buy this,'do‘jou,“ and they said I'd"
come pﬁé?with a,report.on Venez@?&a)and'here

: A - :
were the mairn points of my recommendations and

&A%;'findings. “He was just theré;five days. - -
He éouldn't poésible have found out enough |
to,comé to these conclusiohs, isn't that
rlght? less his heart, the ambassador came
- back and said, in effect, "I'm amazed that he
found out-thé; much, and the recpmméhdations
aré souhd,.and ﬁeﬂd discussed this before he
left, and we're working with fhém already.':

A
You don't have to be in a place long. -

' - g ver
For example, we had a ppe%£% large American
community down there who themselves were
practically government?;U.S. Steel. and all
. N

our big oil companies and so on. There was

very little relationship between the American
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businéss’coﬁmunity'and the U.S.'Eﬁbassm@ aiod
I.had urged that they meet maybe once a week
\lz‘j

or once a month——the American executlves and

the'Ambassador,and several members of his

'stafﬁxﬁnd have lunch'fogether rather ffequent1y 

and discuss mutﬁél pfoblems because the U.S.-~
firms dé&n there had very large security
staff$7i<fhey wefe very close to the police.
type-of forces, the constabulary'down thergh£9/
and #kéb—the embassy would be very well 1nformed

from thls,as well as passing some of—égrs

1nformat19n back to these people;and everybody

would gain by it. Well, this doesn't take

very long to. . . . In talking to the -vice

in cha .
pre31dent of 8 S Steel operatlons down there,

Jod&'aézlsay, "One thlng you would change if you

"had the power--what would it be?" end he'd

tell you something like this, ydﬁfgggﬁa 80;9,

jx/icl: it was rather easy to come up with s that

" thing..

Did@ you find them fairly knowledgesble and
enlightened about some of the things that you

Were vVery . . . @
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Very much so, very much S0p.—Y,

-Like rurai_qconomic aevelopment)?;nd agricul-

+ura1 developmentg . g

Particularly the oil companies, and I was

45 -
surprised. Standard {0il Compani]o%—New—Jersey%
showed me what it was d01ng because the rigs

out in- Lake Maracalbo were gettlng blown up,c'

and thelr plpellnes were gettlng blown up~~
A

by saboteurs-comlng in who were ‘really expert.
: : 4

I found out later that they were affiliated

with communists in Co%?ﬁbia and had come on-
0/ . 4 . A . . N .
ovengithey were really experts at explosives,

~ and they weren't: the student type of revolu-'

tlonarles and so on, who also were present

' H : ,
in Venezuela.’ Butjyin seeing what they were

d01ng, it went far beyond a. company‘paternalism
They

type of a thlng for employeesotgz; started

credit systems with- farm groups and hou51ng

projects for people living in the vicinity

-

-of thelr»gmp%cyeesu—not the 3/} emnloyees so’

much,who also gained a great deal out of this.

And then U.S. Steel, in pushing its developments




o =L6-
L heeruhond T

way down to the'south. « e e _Hemprobabty R

‘wouldnlt do it; he'd chew the wirTe-in-two’ \
< . ) . . .

“here. : _ ' . \

: CD;f ,

Oh my God._“It's a wonder- he haant*electrI="f" i

|

j

0'BRIEN:

cuted. hlmselfi m[Laaghter]-

[l
.. /

LANSDALE: Yeah._-It's not yours, it's~some-of-mine.-
: 2

OiBRIENu Well-I'm not._ worrled about that.«‘Wirés;-

ﬂ

these_sort—of—w1res“can“be‘replacedt:”I'm"‘f _ /

not sure.. about yours.

\
e

LANSDALL“‘*“ Worse™ unan~rats.
( / L. SNows
——Well;he’ 88~ splrlted animal “and ke can’t -
( // ._,/
help -admiring- tha

o -
l’/,_._——-_ . —_—

YéahuﬁTWell,.one of the stories on Kennedy

. 04BRIEN:—

Lr2 bDALE‘

. Q- . .
I'd like to put in was! .= On my reports

from Vietnam in the very early days of ~- Just

before he was 1naugurated)and he read it
A
apparently Pl&ht aftcr the inaugural--one of

- : the reports was a llttle side piece that- I
‘did on = village in South Vietnam 1nhab1ted

by some Chinese refugees that  President

. Njo Dm;\ 2
 [#¥zu—Bunk] Diem had located down in the midst
\

of a communist;held territory, and I was very -
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 impressed by theqjand just as an example of

—

what -humans will do in such a situation, I'd

'written'it up and turned in a separate report -

on it;g?And about the éﬁ'. . . It was etill

Januarx,'él about ten days ‘after the 1naugura1)
N
ny telephone in the Pentagon rang)and this
oo A

e

'voice ‘that sounded like Rrezigehs Kennedy s

told me it was Preeldent Kennedy talklng,and
) -
he had read this report of mine and wanted me

to have it published in the Saturday Even;_g
L (lf A‘-/l,r, 7—/4\& '
Post. Ilwa%\wonderlng which joker in the -

K% g R . .
Pentagon s=yov=know, was imitating this

Harvard, Massachusetts aécemt and was putting
0 . ' |
me on)?nd.I.said, "Yes, yes, yes." I then
A :
had my secretary check over at the White

House, and sure enough, it had been President
: A -

7

Kenneay, so I had- to then go aheaqa—I'd

promlsed to do 1t)a§§ figuring out I didn't

Xnow how. to get somethlng in the Saturdax

Evening Post, but qu1ck1y,found_out how, and

, . : A
they published this thing afterwards as a
report that the Pfesident'wanted published in

their magazine.
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Jr’e’:-l'-'],‘/_’t,ms.t--—--—..-—r You had taken}-/\of course)

you'd had that 1nterest in Vietnam and Laos. .

. You talked to a lot of people, as I under-

: . m : .
.stand, about Laos and Vietnam.ené?%he incoming

A .
administration. ' Did.you have eny intent or -

- Pgiipose in mind outside of Just explaining
jthezﬁay that it was?

'That was pr1nc1pally my intent. The first

meetlng I had Wlth McNamara, all he wanted to
)]

. do was, have me tell him about Vletnam,-and-th;s

was essentially what most of the incoming
administrative offiéialsgiﬁhen they'd talk "
. ' Ve —
to me}zheuld want me toA%&%lain what was
happ;;ing and ﬁbat_the situation wes. This-
essenﬁia;ly waééhow and whny felt en.these
subjects,-but ﬁ& thesis right along on this_
was 'to help the pebple in the countries to
help themselves rather than, go in and do
things for them. . It was'mostly,en the nuts
and boltsﬂegyhow you go about doing this,and

N
the individuals you' plck to do 1t/and how

you'd select them)and please let's have

highest quallty_and fewer people doing these
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o

things.

Well, you have some successes and failures

ip--I guess mostly failures in the last of

the Eisenhowér.admihistratiogézI'h-thinkipg a
in terms of Laosg Laos”is the immediate
problem in 196¥;' How do:yoﬁ respond to soﬁé
of these people who are in policy-making:
vositions at that timef I'd like to got

yaur feeling for théqﬁ?geople like [ngtggysl.
Rober#sonfgin the Sﬁate gepartméntrcggaﬁiza‘

’\/\ A
Robé%;son and [J. Graham] Parsons; John Irwin

in tﬁ;’Défeﬁsg;and onﬁthé Lgency side, people
like[ﬁéSmonélFitzgeralh. How do they see . . .
You have named a group of people, all of‘whom
are friends of‘mine)and we were very ffiendly,
and I had worked w;lh a number of them for &
enough years so that we more or less under-

stood each other and could teke shortcuts in .

- conversations and so on. All of those you

@/ways sa TalAs ,
nemed -end-talked”with me expressed

similar beliéﬁ/s\ to mine)so it was verj easy in
. g A - -
talking to them, and there were others in the
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Eisenhéwer.admiﬁistration. Now tﬁis wasn't
trué.throughout.the administration at ali,
. but fhere.was a considerable group of people
'who @ere in various executlve slots Just
down the second and third level who had been
through the . . Q[Incerruptlon]
T of the
O'BRIEN: Well, Laos,as I understand it 1s)w1th thelmF“°
| aid that';\geing in there;:Ehasmlt ‘really
does 1n.some ways tear up the economy of the .
country. Now, how do you ldoﬁ on éhe.traiﬁing-;
of the Lsotian army in lateJ%60;3§;F'59, 160~=
_.éomg of the activities of the Agency in Laos,)
as wéll as the army and through the PEO
[Programs Evaluatlon Office] office and thlngs
'_1ike this? Is this the kind of thlngf;ou
~envision ip terms of--I hate to use the term
"nation building"--helping a country to help
- itself, inghelping_péople to help themselves?
..LANSDAI'.E:' " Yes, .as long -as in th.e' m.odern world the ie_aders
. of the éountry will think in terms of as large
a military estﬁblishment as they can afford

in a country. And they do this without any

advice from anybody. This is just a natural,
. - o A
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self-preservation type of an imnulse.on_thoir
part. Then my:thought is: fhey will be doing
this. Then let's make the'military establish-
ment serve the country in 'a much bigger: way
than merely totlng guns around and guarding
borders. It's usually the organization that
is nationwide, and there might not be any
other organi;;tion'thatﬁs nationwide in the.
country, such as agricultureé even-the
admlnlstratlve structure that usually comes i

)r . : I

under department or mlnlstry of the Interlor

: won't really have the manpower, the cormmuni-

catlons)and so forth, that the mllltary forces

q:r/\'-. . N
So, given that why not then get the

military to start d01ngﬁconstruct1ve things

I

around and maeking fu;i use of the manpower

that you have anyhowzg Have them be good

iy
mllltary men as the very first requlslte of
" Hhen
this, but, given that there s still energy’
‘N Byl &4 t.lj

and personnelAlnvolved in that who have g lot

of man;hours left over that could do other :
e ‘
thingsg axd essentiallysthis is what I was

trying to get the American advisory missions
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to do--not only the military advisory missions,
' ' ’ . N
but when other egencies would get in and be

working .on these things, to themselves. become

interested in the military doing such things,

and aiding and abetulng, 1nc1ud1ng economlcg,

progects and educatlonal work and SO on. - .

Well, 1n this Laotlan aeuerloratlon that takes

A

place, yeu=kncw the competing people there--
r Nos.m/.'pw,j

Phoumi &¥ongbéchit%;;nd Souvannal Phouma and

“all-~how do you read that in:lééo just prior

A

~to the administration coming in? Do=foum=s—i—=—

How do yo@ see Phoumi; how do you see
Souvannég/Phoumé,as peqple? First of all;

have you met thé;ﬁét.any'time‘? =

Yes, yes, ﬁes, I didn't know them well at all.
I'd met them &ér usually at formal gatherlngs
of one klnd or another The main thing that

I saw in Laos in the.way of pblitical stability
actually stemmed out of the king of Laos%jgh;s~
ﬁas the only unifying political force that
existed there in the minds of all of the various .
Lao léaéers whom I'd met. So when the others

started splitting and opposing one another, I
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. .f.u‘ "‘"L-/-'

had . &lreedy felt that our best bet was’ to

turn to the king and force him t%:—or not

force, but to encourage hl%éxo taklng the

leadership role .that would be the one thing .
acceptable to all these 1eaders.q*Inétead.of

that, we were-étarﬁiﬁg to bécome-pzpts—in‘%afarﬁs@“—
ourselvéé{there and playing off one guy against
another, and Americans aren't good at that

game. We have many Americans who think they

are, but thls,I thlnk is a little too Tj“f“ ﬁ’OU’“dﬂme@
A

. end we fell in love W1th the factions and

Zong. 40§k
people almost unconscious of the fact that

Lwe were a01ng that. The paratroop 1eader_

theI‘e . . « -q

Kong Le?

LANSDALE:.“w¢¥eaéi who kicked over a revolt,ﬁad speht the

A

B!
night before hlS coup with a group of Amerlcan

friends, and there wasn't a damn one of them'

,.
ti

that knew that he was going to have a coup in
the morning. fhis type of a thihger just ~
found-inéonceivabie. Péople get nervous and
sortigr absent-mindéd about what's happening

at the time when they're plénning an action

i
L.
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- like that the nekt-mofning,and somebody there

A

.&mong the Americans should have been sensitive

enough to have said, -"Well, eren't you feeling -
G/ ‘ '
welifvo” pomething, you=:nai and had gotten

some feeling on it. But7/th13 sort of gettlng

| in bed with people socially and saylng, He's

Q. "% JLruu “

' " .
a good fellow‘,and ‘he 's my frlend and excu51ng

everything 1s a common bllndness)and this had
A

worried me in’ Laqs quite a bit.

&

‘Well, I get the impression from readlng of

this perlod;%;hat there really is some lack . .
of gqordlnatlon in the various efforts that

are thergbrcaotherﬁords, the ambassador is

- not completely privy to what the Agency is

doing, and the Agency is not completely privy
AL
to what DOD is doing through the PEO office.

Do you get that feeling? Maybe in regard '

[Jetn FA
to the Parsons- Irw1n73e111y mission that

goes out there, do. you get any feellng ovu’ﬁbi:

at all?

Yes, I'm trying to recall. . . . Ve hit a

crisis at that point)ahd the group that went
out-~-Parsons was on home leave)and we had a
." . /\
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meeting in-the Pentegon in the §ecretary of

A } .

Defenges office,and there were a mob of
I A o |
=~ There were ;\—I can't,

beople there;

quite recall now what'promptea-the meeting)‘
u—’ o
but thepe was a CPlSlS of some sort in Laos.,

And the JCS gave a brleflng, that's right, as

" part oftthe thing,and it was on the Pathet Lao
positioning,and they suddenly discovered tif&t
A . .
there were passes over the mountains that

had some importance to the Ho Chi Minh_trail,

and thie great discovefy was being lectured

# G-

‘on at this meeting. A%4 at the time, the

Secretary of Defense—-I Béﬁf? thlnk I wonder,
that might have been [Thoﬁae@#Gates;L;pvJ at
. the timegzhight have been, but whoever it was - —
‘eeked igiI had a comment to make,and I said,
VPake & look at that map that theAJCS was ;?
showing us of Pathet Lao and the other.situeJ}

tions on the thing} and I sald "1t should
A

tell everybddy here just one thing. You've
<N

7 S
got an - ambassador whoz= ,on home leave here«é‘

he doesn't belong hequ:he belongs out in
3] A

. [
Vientiane right this momentg ex@ the rest of
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you who are asking questions ought to have

-'pedple out. there with him who would tell you

immediately and take a flrst hand look "

G

Ind—tha-a I remember Irw1n was plcked

right on the spot to go immediately)andﬁsald,
A

. ' : 4
to me on the side, "You and your big mouthg;

ycu:kJOW- [Lahghter]

:Well ~did you get involved in any of the

meetings on Laos-after the Kennedy gdminis-
tration comes in,'aﬁd_some of the jockeying'.-
that goes around?. | |
Some of them, yes. ‘i can't quite recall
which meetings thef were at the time. I Qas

in on some of the questlons of the support of

M;o S,

the Maoép the guerrilla forces.

A

A
-Well,hed?dld you see 1n terms of a strategy

for the area9 There¢s 8y as I read it, there
Tkuar¢
seems to be some various strateglesAproposed'
one is eaj=yousknamw, going down the full road
behind Phoumi and supporting Phoumi, and

another is the panhandle Strategy—-i've never-

been able to quite understand what the pan-

I Cn./ '
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a bell.
Hmm=—yeah,we71”~:;m, my memory isn't too

good on tbls thlng : There was some talk

. at the time)nthere 's hlgh country across

_th%Bolovens Plateau and so forth down in the

south,-and there was talk at the time;of_
that being the dominant area,and what we
should d#uas to make use- of that and the

high ground in Vietnam and so on, across

into Thailand, and ensure that that sveﬁe fﬁUmJ—

- in noncommunlst hands

¥ Well,there | also suggested in the Laotian

N

‘ crisis as early as 1961 the_use of strateglc'

bomblng on supply routes,and even,as I
A A

understand it,to Han01 as early as that),

and mT?.rd\Q*rmj,\ : A

A

2+<¥k?4ﬁ&fg some of the supply llnes - as

"~ well as the auggestlonAthat subsequently in

1962 does become a reality;;'the dropping

of the SEATO [Southeast Asia TreaB/Organlzatlon]

" plan five,as I understand it, How did you

A

'feel about the Laotian crisis at that point,

G N
1n terms of a strategy or a direction && whlch

should work?
o f
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Well, I had wanted the Laotians to defend
oW
their country,and I was all for the work

A
- Meos N Q-
with the Maous%s and so on of doing it.

-Once it left that and started 1nvolv1ng:u§/

Vietnamese or us, on bombing or ahything

else, I felt that the cost'of saving some

real estate would be too high to ever engage_'

wndh Ohsr wotko

1n,A And on the bombing, I felt that as long

as you had all of theHoZ;hSnlcatlon with the

people meé%:’ln the hands of communlst leaders

such as in North Vietnam and then Han01 where

thls was -pushing, that anything overt such

as aerlalhbomblng that would then permit them

to_use that-as a unifying force psychoiogioaliy
4

w1th the people would be dead wrong. I used

to remlnd them of what [Winston] Churchlll had

?doneiyith the German bombing of Brltaln,agaj

A

'Eﬁust on radio with the peopleyp gnd here were

leaders with complete access to radio and

working with the people,and it would have a
N :
reverse effect as far as trying to stop the

ambitions and aims and so forth of the North

werey .
Vietnemese, who1&fter all, the guys organlzlng

. /\
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y o
the Pathet'LaQ.énd pushing on into the area.
- N1 relt that more could be done ‘with the
B armed forces of'Léos themselves in making
them.moré able to staﬁd up for tﬁemselveS“
and defend their country. _But‘if it couldn't,
I couldn'f see an intervention of.any sort "
in there. Morally, we'd-héve been on a moral
ground theﬂ,to tufn around and start using
some international moral presSurthhrough_the
- press and so fofth)ﬂo sort of shame'the.Nbrth.

. A _ _
Vietnamese out of their attempts. I'm a -

g,

great believer in eiposing things to bring
‘such pre;sure. | ' | _
O'BRIEN: Wel%&how dd'you see the relationshiphof-Vietnam._
| and Laos at that point, or do you? | .
LANSDALE:  Oh, yes. The passes and the quhi Minh trail
in bringing things down was one of the key
-thiﬁgs on this. Bﬁt again, there was even
talk at the time of taking Vietnaﬁese troops
in thérieagz;—seéfetlyfgénd using them up . °
to try and stop that;/;nd I was opposed to
that251 didn't want to see intervention like

that from the outside.
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Weil, when ddes some of the  covert acfivity;

in%erms of-the-use of some of the: /Vghfaptuunié,'

Fﬁpg;:ln 1nterdlct1ng uhOSB supply lines in
'Laos,,you_iggu, from V1etnam,start° Is that
‘going on in the late Eisenhe;eradministration)
or does it begin in the Kennedy edmiﬁistratiogg-
I thinkﬁit was the Kennedy administrationéf?f

there had been a llttle of lu)OP there had

been talk of 1t)1n the Elsenhower administration.
There had been/;houghts along that llne by |

the top Vletnamese leaders‘»l955?’?r6-avgfi

remember Pre31dent Dlem S brother,weﬁt-mo—v-
e % A ih

his older brotherazwent 1nto Laos/ard?ebout :
/\

55 or maybe ‘56)and had come up w1th a scheme
A

very 31m11ar to that at the time. He had

talked about the mountaln people of Laos

A
and wouldn'tglt be good to get some of our

mountain peoﬁle in with them,and together
. _ _ A :
"they could be trained.

Yes, well, you're in Vietnam in the middle
vof the fifties,and then you go back in 1960

N
in the late Eisenhower administration. What's
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changed, or has anything?

~

Oh, a gfeat deal. Excuse me. [Interruption]

What changes. do you fingd?

. ’ ' \
Well, the main change was in a growing isola- )

>
tipn_from rea;ity of the constituency of the g ’
Presiaépt of Vietnamy a repression Qf('you~ /
mighﬁ say,a loyal opposition or a non;ommunist.
A . :
opposition to'g£2£3in political termsg a;bznuz 9”*%—

professionally some among the military that - - E

Kot . i L
hwaé7tak1ng the Vietnamese military apart from

.their-people more than it had been when I had

lefy because I had gotten them working very
: A ) +he f"(f'c'b o ) 9/ ’ )
closely w1th/a number of ge=mhi—sm— projectsy

‘ﬂ_gnd a growing isolation of the American

=3

embassy in partiéular)but including some of .
. : - A

the American agencies) from the Vietnamese
. A : .
officialdom, and taking a very strange form

of concentfating'on gossip essentially--gossip
N o :

as much .as féct——about.ehT_whatiihe—heiiLS—

o A

the: word-I'm-trying-to—think-of,—ef misdeeds .

T
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' . w huﬁ*b
and so forth by, public off1c1als or

people connected with the regime in Vietnam

so that the information;gathering process

of ‘the United States there was dévotihg an

exorbitant amount of time on sort of nigﬁiéking

. o A ' ',‘.J— .
on the people that were in power.'Afhe rela-

tionships, such as the ambassador with the
A :

president of the country, the ambassador

"

.would go into details of'malféﬁégnce,in office

and so forth, or mishandling of funds by the

Vietnamese on an internal matter, and the

president would have to correct him and say,

N
. R /] . ’
“you <on't have all the facta and the ambass- _°
'\\ ) A L .' ) .
ador would say, yYes) I dojtoo. This to me

. A A
was very poor I felt that we had some

Amerlcans Ehaépﬁere close enough to the top

officials of the Vietnamese(who weren't
A

present in the country always/ who should
: N

.

be brought there and told, "Look, we under-

stand these guys are doing something wrong.
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Can you go in and get-thém to start doing

things right,as a friend of theirs?" rather
A c . . —
. w & . .
than gOLng/aﬁd/trying to scold them and
\ . - i ’ .

something and getting the backs up of people,

and they'd figure, "Well, these damn nosey
Lo N Fa¥

Americans only got half the facts, and

. N
the hell with them. We aren't going to

do what they wantp" | I just felt that we

weren't playing a very wise ballgame there

at the time, on the American Side.éfl also

‘ felt that Diem was paying too much attention

' to similar types of his own pebple, his

1ntelllgence people, thh ere-aﬁ;%urn telllng

him what the Americans were d01ng too damn
much, or were bringlng in alarming news about

his own subjects--and particularly political

oppositionists--and)I suspect,manufacturing

N A

- cases against them so that they could take

.actions@aﬁd he)iﬁ Eurn)was'getting'too much

:/\ N

\
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._aﬁ%ziat which point he asked me where I had _
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sécondhahd from people)and this tended to
. N ’ : A .' B .

.. .'- ‘ I- 'u . . '- " Q
isolate him more,  Since his main intelli--

A

gence officer was his brbtheg)[Ngo Dinh] Nhhj

A A
who was an ambitious person}too, I felt that

it was a poor arrangement on the Vietnamese

side. - I personally urged Diem at the time

to get in touch with some . of his opposition,
' A

beép-at certain times of the day during my
Yisit theres and I said,“I was télking to
you% oépp;ition/and I'm ﬁdt.going to ﬁell

you %ho it(was br;whére I was, But just the
mere faét.thag‘you gnqw that shows that youv
were ﬁavihg me trailed aroundgasd you know
I'm a friend Sf'your country's,and I'm |

o | A
trying to help all of you succeed here, and

you happen to be the elected leader,and you

: ‘ : A
jolly well better start reflecting what your
people desire, agg if-yod‘ngPend your time

and money and efforts and so forth watching
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a guy like me, I'm sure'you're.aoiﬂg-a lot

. ' Vi
more for someone else you really suspectsp -

O :
) a"d-_‘—__.

How‘would'he'réact to something like this?

Listen, I was told by a number of people

that I was about the only one that really:

-

ever talked to him in this manner, and he
would 1istenC>aﬁ%i§; the time, one of the

pecple most critical of him was his vice—"

" president, and I went over and saw the vicew

presideﬁe<yhose naﬁe was [Nguy;n Ngoc] Tho,
énd Tho'imﬁédiately S€arted/£elling me that
the presideht had spies all oVeffhié office
and inrhiggstaquand‘gs he Qas telling me
ihis,‘one éf the clerks was sexrving us teé4

and I sald,\I§ this guy .one of the president's

. 0 .
spies?)gnd he said, "Probably, I -think so."

[Laughter] Maybe he'll go -back and report

. %athW)
this one. I saidAkWhen was the last time

you two talked to each other?” Well, it had
. * A
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secondhand from people,and this tended to
. 2 o .
isolate him more, S&nce his main intelli--
N .
gence offlcer was his brother [Ngo Dinh) Nhu/
: : ﬁ

who was' an ambltlous pérson too, I felt~that
it was a poor arrangement'on the Vigtnamesé
sidé.i-I personaily urged Diém at'the time
“to get 1n touch with. some ‘of hlS opp051t10n)
, - A
arrcs at which point he asked me where I had :
been-at gertaln tlmes of the day during my
'visi; theregs, gnd I said,“I was télking to
youi oﬁpp;ition/and I'm_not:goiné to ﬁell
you Qho,it(was or where I waé, bu£ just the
mere fact £hat you knqw that shows that you -
were having mé trailed around@aﬁalxou,khow
I'm a friend of your countrf‘s)and i'm |
: : A .

trying to help all of you succeed here, and .
you hapéen to be the elected 1eadér)and you;

_ : : : A
jolly well better.start reflecting what your

people desire, afd if yod‘a-spend your time

and money and efforts and so forth watching
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a guy like mef I'm sure.you're_doing-a lot

. o : ' %
more  for someone else you really suspectyp
- - l - .
afd=—= _
O BRIEN: How would he react to something like this?
LANSDALE: Listen, I was told by a number of'perle"

that-iZWas qboﬁt the only'one'that really-
ever talked to him iﬁ this hannér,'and Hé
would_listenc;gégig; the time, onelof'ﬁhe-
peopié most critical of him was h;s Qice—-

:president,wand I went over and sawftheAvi¢e‘
pregideﬁg<wﬁose name was tNguyen Ngoc] Tho,
and Tho'immédiately started telling me that
the presideht ﬁaa.spies all overihié office
and in.hig;staquand_gs he was'kerling me
this,'dhe ;f tﬁé clefks was serving us te%{
and I said, Is this gqy.one of the president's
spieg?”gpd he éaid, "Probably,;I-think so."
[Laughter] ngbe Ef'll go-back'and report

oo "o how ).

. W .
this one. I saldA When was the last time

you two ﬁalked to each other?”.Well)it had
. * A} .. . A
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. q) w&fﬁ . o :
been monthsy, so I back to Diem,and I jumped
. = A ' .

A
\

. { . ’
himé) I said; You've got a vice-president
who you've made responsible for all the

economic development of.the-COUntry)and I

know £hat you consider that véry_impértantt)f':
fou.havéékt talked to.him fo? a iohg time,”
. ' A
and I forced him to tell @e_whenﬂéggiépdone
it lastgso I said,“Well,'pick up the teiephone
~and call him over hérg your-fifst'free_;ime,
. . A
and yéu.sit down and have 'a long talk with '
himéf So'hgﬁdid ite He picked up- the pbgnex
and I got the two of them together againg
He Qas really out of touchyp He promised me
at £he'§ime to get in touch with some of Ehé}Ain
political'oppogitibn@ he swore up_and-izzﬁr h

)he wasn't oppfessing ahyonqg and I said,?YBu

don't know what your own police are doing),

N
" o '
-the@ and+I gave him the list of names of
AN o
" people who were in prison?;who had been arrested

. A
at midnight -and pulled out of their homes and




prepe

ke s e 4 it it

O'BRIEN:

 LANSDALE:

Nhu
intelligence)kﬁewpf )
. N !
d

=67~

'so ong and he promised to.look into their

cases immediately and do something about

. . \ ' .

itp And I sald,\I've gotten this from.

people who,in the opposition to you, but I
whether | gl A )

don't know }éﬁyou'veﬂgotten any reports.
. = YOH : . :

He said he'd never heard of these cases,

and I think he’was.telling the truth. He
had no reason to dissemble with me at all

on these things.

Well,why is this? Is it .the development of
an independent bureaucracy, or isAF:

degree of U.S. influence on, let's say,the
: _ . ¥

There was probably some. ..,lu "I think by

' that time the Vietnamese intelligence was.

way beyond any control by U.S..intelligence)
L A

who initially had been helping it, and Diem's

.ﬁbther Nhu'was really--really had the bit in

his teeth and was his own man. And I suspect),
) N

‘initially, he was really trying to serve his
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trother;éndlhe waelﬁoing.it by trying ‘to

A S -
get the goods on.everybody_Working for his
brpther thfdughqut,the governmént and anybody
opposed to his'trother@ e;githe intelligence |

people)picking it up,discovered that if
A N '

thej”brought in ‘bad news about some guy that

the brother didn't iike, he'd pay them and
believe it. Se'I‘h eure that there.was

e lot of.manufactured evidence in the
iptelliéence take that was coming iny ad

I don't think the Americans were screening

"any of that type of information because it

went right into the palace,and there was a
N

b1g room behind the president's office hat'

had many fllLS and was the maln personnel:y/

.d0551er type of flle place.

Well, you're critiéal of the MAAG [Military

Assistance Adv150ry Group] operatlon there.
felie?

" What's wrong with 1t)1n the late FSO*S?

N

-.Well I felt that M2AG under "hanglng" Sam

~T»~
[ﬁamuel T ] Williams in the late *so—s was
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aﬁunusuaily well-run American military
A . .

. Ooperation. There were some unusual things .

S

being done that made it so. One of.them/9/
was one of the best ideas I've ever bumped
into.‘ﬁGeneral_Williams bronght over the

chief of staff of the Vietnamese army

-whenever the'American advisors‘;ho at that

A
. ’ - ;2/
time were out in the countryside,but ===
. . A
& Co s . : .
c=a at fairly ‘high leveis),and were running
A ,
training camps more than advising on opera-
‘ (aW

"tions or anything:i—ﬁut.when they would come

in once a month for a weekend in Saigon,

Williams would get the Vietnamese Chief of

Uﬂtaff to come in and talk to them. The

Vietnamese fhief of gtaff at that time was
General [Tran Van] Don. Don was quite

diplomatic,but had a way of being candid in
€2 _ .

_his remarks and not having them hurt too much

_ hames awd
"when they were told. He would leave ou%ﬂso

‘on, but he would tell these Americahs what

1
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‘their Vietnamese counterparts in the Viet-~-

'nameee army'add so forth thought of them)and

. : N
their work,and their advice, and the reactions
. R /\ . -. . . . -

throughout the armed forces to themy This

‘was the one part of the monthi§.gatherings'

with Americans around that everybody would

stop dozihg off or thinking of something else
and would sit up end.pay attention because

they wefe the subject of the talk,of course.

. A
This was a very healthy thlng. . =
. sce where
Yes, I can fee¥ it .__j./wau/d A.@
A

.« . .lﬁtause even though it was tough diplo-

. o
. matlcally, the most sordid truth, wetdd—— Thee

. 4uf
hardest facQ}—would come out 1n the»wf}L/

. And then Williams himself had been in

. Vietnam -a long ehohgh time by then--I forget

50w-10ng; it may be three years at the time,
: A .

four years--so that when he moved around the

Vietnamese army, it wasn't only just the top-

.eta f offlcers and commanders who would be

wa(—/
with him, but I noticed in a v151t there--I
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think it was *59--that sergeants and junior
lieutenants and so ‘on would come up and .talk
-. VAR ' |
to hlmg §nd I'd moved in close .,enough to
eavesdrop on some of the conversations,and -
A

these were pefsonal problems, family problems,

and financial problems and so forth that

individuals hadgarfd this was a very unusual-

v

relationship for an American to have. And

since the American was also runnlng our
poreed] ow*
adVlSOIY effort uooﬁ I jUSt figured that this

constant'feeding and contact with the echelons
of Vietnamese military that were down below
the big wheels was again a very healthy

influence that ‘was constantly at work with

him.'%So that he would know very well what’

‘was ééing on in.placeé.' Some of these problems--

personal problems--would actaoally involve the

. military work that was going forward, people

.'griping that something was wrong and so ong

9,-

and-they were doing this out of a friendship,
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and heéﬂas.not to'tell-pn their bosses-or

_ anything, but usually personal worries and

concern. that u/ug%hgﬁf_or'something gbing

. A :
‘wrong would,gEfect them. Later they moved

in an éducét6r~;a military educétor—-{Paql-D.]
Harkins, and. . . @ |

Wéll; [Lﬁaiéen. Lionel;c.] McGarr comes in .
there before thét;'doesﬁ't'ﬁe?

McGarr, It was McGarr, yes, you're right.

It wés.befo:e Harkinsp McGarr. And McGarr

built up a staff to work on_counte{:}nsurgency

and probably put together the best.s;éff
HaC . '

studies on counteg:insurgency/Fhan any

American military men have ever done.
Is ‘that right?
He got American military men who had been

guerrilla leaders in the Philippines, for

- example)in World War II)and in Burma and so

A A _
on,and in_Eurépe, and switched most of lis
A : T
work over into compiling “How to Do it”

manuals, but I've never seen thé finished
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% and the interpretation of this 2% apparentl
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products. I saw them working on it at the

time, and all I know is they had tremendous

stacks of papers with the results of their
typed;ou;'work'and were putting it together;

Y/)W ("

toaﬁtart'increasing staff and Ametrican military

.personnel to ‘handle whatever wiatéler was

UL

coming up out of thié whole process. The
feeling was wa% that there should be closer

. American supervision of what was happening

uniks)

; (S .
'Out:infﬁuﬂée ‘which meantfyméi} ydu'd put

down your Americans at lower echelons and

then get-a separate reporting system on back,~

S , A
feeding in the research process of the Americans

initially more than anything else. It wasn't

for controL{iit was just for information that

would go into fields of study@a;%’ghis %egglﬁiu
: Araericen ' :
to a proliferation of anmilitary presence
that was intended'sprt of for the education
of Americans,I thinkjmofe than anything else;
' A N : A

but of course didn't work out that'way. You .
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put some red-blooded American béys in uniform

out someplace,and they're going to start doing

N

other things as well. 1In collecting information,

(G [ﬁc-k) /\
Wel;,Alf

you didn't do it this way and did it the other

X .. ]
~ way, it would work better, and so on. It<2:q4w

a very human.thing that started workingy and

as this happenedhve started building up our
advisory effort more and more.

!

¢ :

_WelI,in'the meantime,while this is going on,

A A
. ' {
the insurgency's building up, isn't it?

Yes.

Just what is the condition of the country-

side thatﬂs-different from when you're there

in the middle fiftieé *Séz; and when you go

back in e (900 .
. N 1onsd

GFP

by an enemy,which

Oh, there were guerrilla
: A A

there hadn't been in the period from Geneva
on up to the time I left in the end of 'S6p

You could drive roads at night and so forth




-75-

. ' ' ! '
and not be worrying about guerrillas. There

were isolated incidents of violence, but.

they were very minoxr--it would be about
. (lkJ
what you 'd exoect in any countryncrlme rate

' o B S o
goinqszthe fact that former VietEEnguerrillas
—_ . \
were thé guys pulling the trigger didn't
matter too much as far as the overall crime

rate went. It was in a nature of minor
7 :
terrorismﬂwas going on. By my next visits
’ }:}’ Lo l .
later in the 5ﬁ¥<g there were areas of

v

guerrilla bands at work)with roads that were
A

) 5 &
unsafe and 'so on)rﬁﬁareas that were unsafe,
\
A . A

with great-problems of police posts being

" attacked and with their families being wiped

out in small massacre type of things, though
the type and degreé.of-violence had increased
a.great deai.qTBy the end of '60--when I got'

» ot 9 C . ' :
there A Christmas of '60--there were fair -
size enemy, Vietcong units operating and

dominating areas!,it had escalated considerably-

by then.‘ o
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O*BRIEN: Is this terrorism .campaign on the local
officials ‘as serious as some of the people
. a _

. A
have wrltten?aboutzrt?

LANSDALE: Oh, yes.

N Y . S
O 'BRIEN: Do you ever get anf& feeling about the

_numberaof people? I've heard all kinds
of estinetes:

LANSDALE: " No, I've got [Stephen T.] Hosmet s study
there on *Lit avnd- I haven't read 1t yet.
I just'got that from him. I 1mag1ne he's

got a figure 'in.there. The last figure
: aroun®
I remember on it was--in about ' 66 -waemckmEt—
M -Huaw“"‘ A 1 A

or something .« - e
O 'BRIEN: Forty thousand. That many?

LANSDALE: Yes. These were officials4§:otftheir families
A .

~or anything. But these were v1llage off101als,5
end district off1c1alsj/end sort of federal
-government officials,

- O BRIEN: Well, what do you see happening as a result of this
' A the g biliTy ¢
in terms oanlem to just sxnoly govern in- those

' Lo 2 bVL
years? Is/thcruaéte;(o covern deterxorat1ng°
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~Yes:. 1In some ways it was. Initially)He
‘ : A

was unwilling to delegate any authority
LYy '“\i"ﬂ' ’ : . . ‘

' at.allwénd heé had the tendency to try and

N

do everything himself. If the problem

came'up in agriculture, he.would be ﬁhe
guy to.do all the paper. work and the deciding
rather than his Minister of'Agriculture and-

so on. He had'gotten over that to a very

" large extent latery §d he had learned to be

more the administrator and executive later

on,as far as putting some -authority in the
N .

3 ) ’ « . . N
hands of others. But at the same time, he

also seemed to have lost some of his critical

w’
facult¥,e€A50me of the things that were going

'wrong,vbf not being able to see it. He was

getting around the country and visiting)but.
' N

not as much anymore because of the security

- problems. He had been shot at severél.times)'

. A
so that he had a larger and larger security

guard around him all the time)which meant

. N
that .when he went in and talked to people,
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[y

"they were very mpch aware of'pléinvplothes

policemen, secret service typeé)all around "

him, and othersjthat were screening out
A E -

peopleg so that the dialogue between the

president and the people became thinner and

thinner, and less and less meaningful. So

‘while he.was on paper. becoming a better

executive, heé was, in terms of being the
= i =+ .
. ' o . ' ' C :
national leader, wss being less effective all
the time because he had no means of measuring’

what was true and what wasn?tz\vhat was
: A

worth doing and wasn't, and what xgkwork
e ldn e

and what‘xasnLtCL It was a con51derable

. . H
impairment of his critical faculty. This

was one of the reasons I was urging him to

-start dlalogues w1th his polltlcal OppOSltlonfgh'

Jasf /\
even if it started at opposite poles andAled
(%

to tremendous emotional clashgﬁgthét ghgre

would be some means for dialogue to take

place that would have been useful to him,

particularly if he .had invited them into a
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‘meal or something,and had some way of -

. A
et ‘\\17-3

Afa&ten;ng the most emotional irritations

O(.b+ 0"’
that would take plac /just hew -ne?Beople

h(‘w\
saeﬂed—pollte at the tlmegso the content

wo u}_:{ IU\\’ ’
of what they hadpto say would be somethlng
‘ oL

that he:.wasn't getplngAelseWLse.

Yés,-Qell, as I understand 1E<the V@C«f[VLet
Cong] make -a great deal of headway in those
years on the basis ofuthe land gystem.

That was one of them.

Well,what. . . . . As I understand it,there's
A ' A

some rub- between the U.S. in this regard

and Diem about putting through some land

reform which would cure some of the rural

" cultural problems that the French had sort

_ o
of created, as I understand, from yeuw=kaow

the Vietnamese moving into the country. . .§

Yes, yeé.

Well, how do you see that? Are you pushing Af»/
A

for thls sort of thlng a}"ﬁo* fum+>

be hode

'Yes. Actually,we<wave scme very sound land

A

—— - ———
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reform measures on the books and had issued

decrees on them that were good. As usual,
. - . 9/ : .

the diff{pdlty LSJWBen_yOU get a piece of

legislation or somethingrds then implementing
B A , )
it correctlyyand I was pushing him mostly on

A ‘ .
implementing his'measures.cﬁNow‘the land ¢

-

: - @
reform workeﬁ‘that Diem approved and used

‘15 sK
as the baSlS for his daelrees came from 4WolF ZaS{%/ - ¢

9/ - ]
gnd Wol%,was, when he left U.S. employment,

waaaceually employed by Diem as his advisor on .

‘ﬂ%%é>subject and Wolf was getting over and

- having preakfast with Diem quite a bit.
'welf.is.a very.articulate; personaple type
of a gu?,and-there was algreae deal of .

; A

affectionate friendship between the two meng,
S0 that Wblf, who is a champion'of reforms
and of,helping_fhe'man on the land, had full
zaccese.to this guy and had.a way of doing
things.f#And I felt that the main thing.that

' needed doing was demonstrating to President

Diem}who was sympatihetic towards this, of where:

N
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things weren't going right and changing some.
- . . A +;'|I-S-b . j_
of 'the inner workings of 4w thing,instead
A AN
of Zust fg}tlng him on intent. And his
‘intent was very sound, very good. I think

he was ignorant of some of these'things:

going;yrong.q?l felt that we should have
bofn%déwn on the.matters:in whiéh he was
.ignorant and‘tried to get some changés there
.%and make.thege tgings work)becauée certainly
; S 4
.landlords_and others were circumventing
the lay of the land that Diem thought‘was
operatingyg; when he circumvented it, he
was doing.it for;lgobd reasons of his own,
A

which was again open to education by somebody
of h;mé?éut he was moving in pedplé Qhom he |
could trust--who were refugees--into farm
communities qnd éistributing ;and.to them-
for sécurity reasons and political'reasons
and_so'bn,'éﬁd fhep dictating what they

would grow and'ss onghcause he'd just figure,

. A

,W%ll,-in the national economy ,we need this
: ' A '
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type of fiber.gfown or this type of crop or
something;and the land will produce it up"
7 | . o
there,and so they should do that. So7{he
N sarl’ o?
was only c1rcumvent1ng ‘the lawafor the
greater gbod, in.his own .mindg, éz/his own

extent. I b

O 'BRIEN: - This centralizatidnfbrings'about a reaction,

s

- . A
- though, doesn't it?

LANSDALE: . Yes. . | L

TAPE II SIDE I
LANSDALE: You asked about the falling out between

%;dejinsky and Diem. I know there was
' 3us*

something of that nature, butAwhat it

consisted of, 6; why, I don't know. I

remember that the American ambassador .« . .

A

. O'BRIEN: #Ix ,would have been [Elbrldge] Durbrow°

LANSDALE: .,.Durbr_ow___.is. was mindful of the fact that

A S
2., i L . : . X
Ludejgnsky was having breakfast with Diem
and was close to hlm, and,in a rather general
waxoﬁo brlng up- thoughts of corruptions in
AT
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the governmenﬁ ana'subjects beyond aqything
1iké laﬁd':efofm. And I suspect that
Lédejin;ky ﬁaa'started geﬁting.vefy péliEical
in his talk,as a result of.thiizﬁith-Dieﬁ,J

A

o ' : =il _ '
and that Diem had resented it. But beyond . .

this;, there was a very deep affection between

- the two. When I was there in .'59 or '60,

9—

2 ' ' o
%Pdejinsky had wanted to go someplaceroand
A

‘I forget where it was. ... . I know one

0f the places was Indonesia,but there was
_ - | A
another couritry he wanted. to go to,and Diem

A
' ' o ;r had-
hadn't wanted him to go/ and ﬁfpsuggested

that he attend.a conference--I think in
G ' '

. ’ - )/ ‘ § ’
_Latin_AmericasezﬁB finally, they had agreed

between the two of them,and Ltdejinsky had -

| - A G e hot
gone on to-:do these other thingsgtiet, taken-
: @

sort of a sabbatical leave to do that.  But
this was a very personal thing between two -

menjand it was two friendsjrrather than a
A
presicdent and his consultant working. I

know'ﬁééejinsky is very sentimental about
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‘Diem as a man, and I know that Diem recipro-

cated ‘this very much. There was a point .

where the rational thought would'end)and,

the feelings of affection and so forth

: ' W - .
would come over, and say, Well, even if that

A _

is true and everything, I still like the.

guy, and,want to help hln)and SO ong and
N -

this existed between the two. 809/they
mlght have dlffered ‘on some thlnas and perhaps f

on carrying out land reform exactly the way- Fato

. Wolf ‘wanted, but the two men kept seelng

-each other all the time,and he had ample

A
Opportunity to .work on that.

Q- +hats ' L

Beloe=t :the suggestlonsbg made sometimes i<

that the Vietnamese mllltary'hag-not been
trained for the kind of war and the kind

of insurgency that they did encounter in
1960f6£?%they had not been properly‘trained '

for that before._ Is there.any.validity

'in this at all?
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. g - : ' L
Oh yes,, They were being trained actually to
meef the challenge that the Vietnamese and

American top OfflClalS foresaw, and they were
o~

'thlnklng et hrﬂ-—and 1n01dentally, the

French General [Paul] Ely before he left was
thlnklng the same way—-Just in terms of

contlgency plannlng@ they saw a lot of artll—

lery and armor being given the North Vietnamese .

: ;}L’

army. So, boirg gifen that information, they
saw any attack'or'military trouble in Vietnem
as consisting of divisions of North Vietnamese
with a lot of artillery and armor'coming |

across the border. $So they built up an army

¥

to meet the foreseeable thing that was happeningf;

that they thought might happehucﬁlnstead of

this, of course, it was more .of the same old
A

.story againges 2;tmere were many of the offlcers

in the Vietnamese armed forces who had formerly

been guerrillas themselves, who had formerly
: ' P’f;\k . ' :
had been Viet ﬁeg}in.the o0ld  days of fighting

the French, who had broken with the fommunists

B /
and wanted no part of the fommunists and were

very sincere, patriotic ﬁ%tionalists. But

s



"high school and so on.

Y

BT

since they had had = d .this former affiliation -
and had teken their basic militéry traihing
with the enemy, so to speak, they never quite

had the same stature among their fellow

,offlcers in the Vietnamese armz,for example)

: A A
as greduates of the Vietnamese Military

Academy and the others coming right out of
=

So as & result, the

officers corps who were knowledgeable éﬁﬁﬁ;”

" ‘of how to counter what was happening were kept
at fairly junior grades, and in the late-gﬁ
:the hlghest any of them got that I ever knew

Jrer
about was rank of‘Mﬁgoqg &n& they had to take
orders from Golonels "and so forth who had
served under the French in very much the

same type of a conventlonal military orgeni-

zation as the Americans had put up and were

advocating. ' And these junior types who wanted
to do different things were simply too junior

to do it and were unable to convince anyone

H
‘of the need. The initial meeting of the %ﬁﬂaﬂg
N

mord ..
was thoughﬁﬁto be a police problem than an

army problem, and there was a lot of work:
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on trying to equip and train the national
S . : o
police to cope with itg aﬁé.yé Americans -

did that'through our economic mission and

thfougH;Michigan State University had a

group helping on administration there. They
recrulted some very -good pollce officials from

the U S. who were quite used to dealing w1th
il

- urban crime problems in the U.S. VWell, you.

can't téke a man who is very good at pr601nct

\

work in Detr01t Nlchlganyor Buﬁﬁlngham, Alabama)_

N .
A
or somechlng)and move him'out to an Asian
A

country where his problem is :yhat do you do

when a company of guerrillas comes in end

'ambushes'yoquolice-station9 A completely

foreign type of a tnlng@ so that we had

police sdvisors p rfﬁ’were 1ns1st1ng on all

_pollcemen being arched with nothing more

than, say,a 38-caliber revolver, with the
poligémgp saying, ;xgéé% but péople are
shooting at us with rifles, and we need rifles
or somethihg like that to shoot back at them,

or how about sub-machine guns or some--we

neec xsre fire power." Well, it was foreign
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'to them. So there was a mixup on a number of

things on this coping with the insurgency -

’.

'that was - grow1ﬁg—-not only. the conventional

4 :
,formatlon of the Vietnamese army but of a

conventlonal urban pollce formaclon of -the

police.  And yeu, unroughout the systemg/therey
A

there were many individuals who knew better,

and'who knew how to:cope withlit; and whol -

were continually bégging, "Give us a chance

“to dé it some other way."
' Well, in terms of these people we were talking

'about a llttle earlier--the late Elsenhower

people, llke Fltzgerald,9;nd Irw1n;y;nd Parsons--
,ﬁo they conceive of the kind of insurgency ¥
& duat point)

that's developlng in South VletnamA or -are
they RN, . _ |
Fairly well. Faifly well. They were mofe
aware of, or had more understanding o€<the'
needs than d1d some of the folks that were
coming in sort of brand new to the problem
‘or who had been steeped in a far more
conventional approach to the problem)as were
some of our mllluary leaders at the tlme._

But, as I remarked'earlier,.thése were .personzl
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friends of mine,and when I'd talk to them and
: 2 _

tell them my views, there was always sympathy .

for them,so I might have ﬁistaken-that for
A

understandlng and so .ong ag%’even that was

y . rare enough so thet T felt that, [Interruptlon];V,
NS - R |

"O'BRIEN: - How long. 1s the manuscr1pt9
[avd

LANSDALE: Ho ho. I went through first Lthe publlshers

wanted me to tell all;vanPtheqwords}Just_
. N
write as much as I could for later editingy
415
and said this is the way people do it. So

] . - very
g I wound up with really three o,_reaﬂly-long

books,and ‘since I was wrltlng one not too
N

long book, why I wound up with a tremendously

T +azm
long manuscript. ArQ'urged m-uﬁ/that I could

cut it down to two books;angegﬁgilsh it as
- two different things, agg the subject métter
-_.would have permltted ‘me. Theﬁ still want
just one book, so I am now 301ng back w1th
editor's notes and with my own notes and trying
to.-.-. I(é started off initially w1th a
cut;and;paste job, but I discovered I couldn't.
" do that and retain'thé proper narrative and

’-."_-1— f\‘( 5/
,eﬂv i<s on the thlngy & I wound up having
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to rewrite almost of all of it, and recast it,

and -retell it in a’somcwhat dlfferent form.
I'm about half—way througﬁmihat,,but it'll be
a fa1r;smze book even so.

Ii that‘s good«iralnly on the Phlllpplnes

and the early perlod in Vletnam°

Umhmm

'Good you know that’s really NO,

. Well, there's neef&y one blg perlod in Vietnam

that isn't known too well)and most hlstorlans
A
have passed over it,and the ones who haven't
N
have been champlonlng a cause)and their work
_ _ A

'is ‘quite suspect. Some of the French were

Qr
sort of agents e provocateursat the time,
N
they d1d?/and 1eav1ng out. 1mportant parts of
it.
How about the French jburnalist [ Jean] Lacouture?

What do you think of his work? Is it Lacouture

 that's done the thing on Ho [Chi Minh]? -

ééehf I'm trylng to remember. I think that's

who it was. Well, most of the French writings

" about Ho and some of the explanations in
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official documents of the Frénch, trying

to expléin him end so 6n)by friends, I found
AN b

very 1nterest1n%3ara-l had. no way of Judg,lng

really on 1t42%here was a trenendous sympathy

and so forth belng-expressed,and then a very. -

A

‘ o - LA
~strong attempt to work out an accogpdatlon

Rl g
w1th him'’ afterwardq)Vfth_hxm3 by the French.

And again, a h;ghly em0u10na1 sen51t1v1ty to

any 1nuerferencémz;ﬁ-what uhey~were trying to
do;and they saw almost anychlng as 1nterference.
Sojy;hat is written by them, I read mindful

of their ;ensipivities at the time and whet
théy're tfying to ﬁrévent anybody-ever'beliéving
that would be oppoéite at all,or something |
different at ieaqu and_}t'w;; just amazing.

The French_press'ﬁﬁs screaming that I was
Startiné World War III'iﬂ Vietnam in‘?SS C ..
Mind if I get this'oh tape--well, it is

on tape,'Ifm sérrmo I didn't reaiize it was
going. . | |

; . . simplj because I:think there was a feeling
by the French colonialists in Indochinéﬁ/of not ’

wanting to glve up the French presence thereg=>
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" and it's & human,understandable type of a -

A :
thing. They had been there and associated

there, and some of them had spent their entire
lives the,re and here they were hav1ng to
(/u‘

give up sometnlng a::l Swiss Journallst once

explalned it to ne. Iu was like a man glVlng'

up his. mstress end seeing some %uy in a

big car driving by in the stree thnd even -

though he'd given ha:xo/up, he'd just say/well)

he ‘hates that guy}L:_cause he got the mstress

'alleged_ly w1th'mater1a1 means such- as an

aut.omobile and- maybe a fur coat and so om, and he
A

isn't the man that the former guy was.q]So

some of this feellng was very prevalent there@

and for some reason.or other, I happened to

suddenly become the focal p01nt of 1t through

my name or somethlng)o that they

. went to great lengg@s of charglng me ‘with all

sorts of thlngs that I was d01ng. I was out>

5e¢T’-—-(cg_s @ L
buying up the loyalties of se.,-/‘eo NPSTS w1th\

millions of dollars) end things that would be)

hard to prove that I wasn't, mind you except

@to say, "Look, I didn't have a million

‘dollars to buy anything with." . snd they'd
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say, "Well, the U.S..government did,end you
' o A
were a secret agent for them and so on. It

. was very hard to disprove some of thédtalk

- [ ° ” . 1
and say, Well, that just isn't so. Except
once in a while they'd get really.wild-ahd

claim I wes down--I walked in on a bfiefing,'
A

. for example)W1th French officers telling {—kou>

Ve A ao’))—

some Amerlcan visitors from Washlngtoni?iIEﬁFa’

"~ down
at that very moment I was trylng To. buy off

a sect leader, and very naively, w1th a
suitcase full of monexggé?,I didn't know

but the guy was going to ambush me and take

. 811 the money and not do whatever I was going

to plan to db And at that moment)I just
asked him, I said, Well please keep on with

g~
your brleflngT I want to know wheZther the

guy kllled me or not. /.L(razy Now thesek" . ,\ho* ~Y
A%
were very responsible French offlclali\and

" the fact that I'd be mle_s away from the scene’

of some of these things never stopped the - dowr—

circulation of these stories. I don't know

"how you e?er stop that stuff,

" Yes
Yaah_ well how about people llke Bernard Fall,/

-~

and Patty “;nfr;nd their wr1t1ngs9 ire they . . .@

’j “'L'na.:
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Well;they're very sbuﬁd very sound. Fall's
A ,

background, as was Honey's, was out of

‘intelligence or information collection unitsﬁ%’

™~

' ggﬂhthelr dlfferent countries. PFall's initial

'.wrltlngs were all ouc,of a French ermy historical.

) : - .My
sect”#and I had to tell him one time Iha read

some of hlS wOork orlg-nally by the orlglnal

‘author. But?/lt was a deuallea military

-history Qf operations that he'd delved intqjll

Egz:I'donft kmow, I doubt that it was intenﬁional
plagﬁrism on-his part. He was probably rushing

through gectlng a book publlshed»for academic

, credlts end 80 on. And Honey:%;he same way

| w1th British- 1nte111gence,who were quite

N

active in Indochina during the French days. b“”{bWK

- But it wagjksome of the stories and happenlngs

o~ . @

were just nlmost incredible. The-.—-—e—= Some

of the French Journallsts were polltlcally
2t

“partisan. - They had conneéctions,with the

A
Communist Party or sympathies with them of

some soft. And Ho had been one of the
founders of the French Communist Party, so Fhat
there was always a cultural or-comradeéhip

: =
feeling of some sort theres and when the
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Americans started snowlng up on the scene)
y[\ (V-4

there was, very pater elistic feeling of,)L/
_"Well these are our people‘gihese Vletnamese,g/

A
or k:knpx’ J or Lao,“ﬂend you keep your

£

cotton-plcklng fingers orf of them" type oif
a thing that went to very gresat lenguhsfy/<{
)6latlle emotlons erupting on this type of a

thlng 9‘71 remember one of the journealists,

“\John Beret, publlshed a newspaper in Salgon '

and wrote a lot of the early propaganda for

~

& : :
individuals\in the French armyénﬁndfhad sort .
adventurer|types among them. He then went to .

Pnohm Penh,where he started a weekly newspaper
N

and started also writing speeches for [.N%n;JiﬁM:]
Slhanougoand the next thng I knew, Slhanouk
was - accu31ng me of plotting to murder h1m or

assn.ss:Lnate hlmo 2/ T hadn't ‘e\e*jbeen near
ANE
Cambodia,and I hadn't ,thought of Slhanouk
A _
when this happened. The governor of Siem Reap)

A

. who had been very close to Sihenouk before--

: and Sienm Reap is wherelAngkor.Wak and the

~historical ruins are--suddenly died)and the
story started seeping out a littlelgit with

Sihanouk charging that this governor, whose
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: S o SRR . .
name was T)aﬂ>C\QNV , and I were in a conspiracy

to murder him and take over the government of

Cambodia. And it didn't do any good that I had

never met i ()Gb“ and never had any dealings

,witﬁ'him, and Cambodla was way out31de my

- bailiwickp b but this is the story that's gone

on and: on and on.

Well there was a little bit of truth to that,"”

wasn't theréa* . e

IANSDALE Yeah; Well, he was a national leader and .

i

actually had formed the polltlcal groupings

1n1t1ally-that suonorted Sihanouk and gave
-

him his polltlcal powe% he was the org&nlzer,

he was the chief political lieutenant of

Sihanouk. And then apparently, he felt that

Sihanouk.was_going sour, and he wanted to get
' - A

" the gbvernment back into reflecting more the

will of the people.. How far he gof,fI don't

lcnoﬁ@ but this was really something that

7

-was‘foreign to me at the time.'' I got sent

back into Cambodia afterwards, from Washington,

w1th Eé?(various military assistance groups;ror

: & ¢
economlc groups ef pre51dent1al comm1351ons;?'
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and =) oqg &na each time they'd have Pnohm
|U§-‘- Ll.) lj" ,\"Aﬁ’ -

Penh on the thlng;_'dnsay,_ﬂw ¥ better
check the embassy there " Back would come
word thata,ﬁo, SlhanOLk was afrald that if
.I were a member of the party, I_would_be |
going in to murder him. 47I actually went in:
one - tlme,and the chiel of pollce of Pnohm

‘A

-Penh met our party—-along with the forelgn
Py

mlnlster end so on--at plane when we came
9/
downy, and the Chle; of Police walked rlght
- next to me,and he said, "I'm your llason
A G~
nman frommwng!. &d I said, "You're keeping
~an eye on me, I know5>itﬁs'al#right. I'm
not going to murder your boss; I have no
idea of doing that." [Laughter] That is

7

about '65, “166--in which he played the
3 Sove
dommander Royal Naval Intelllgence f0111ng

strange. ' And then'Sihanouk made a movie--

| a_great-American spy, who happened to have

my nemeiand was a role played'bylseme pzﬁgz%rfﬁwﬂAuuuez
raxr who- was visiting fhere@_gpd I was out to'A
 overthrow the k:ngdomwgpegof coursexour.boj

hero thwartea the ﬁgly.ﬁmerican and won the

.girl, wvzo was the daughter of the Brazilian
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ambassador or something. Some French gal .
played the role: I've been trying to get

a print of that or some way of seeing that

’ movieéZ&'d love to see it, you know. It

sounds -great and. . . . .[Laughter]

. )’r $)-

Yezh) I hadn't heard about that: - Well)that -

does hlt on somethlng)though)ln regard to

Southeast Asia. .. As I understand,

o
thét there was an Agency

involvement

s and the Ageney dogs seem - -

.'to have a klnd of free hand in some of these

Astanw &~
Southeast natlonqo exfd I'm thinking of the

[ALese 0]

LANSDAIE:

:at all)

pFope 'situation in Indonesia as well. Can you

A\ brt'-kuJ o
see any breeks put on them as' a result of

the change of admlnlstratloné7’how do you
react to this sort.of act1v1py?

Well, most of the things that they did that

had political consequences of any major size

' - wird<N
and also the Pope thlngAare only taken by the

Agency after approval up at top51dq@ so as far
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as brakes are concerned)they ve had them from
the beglnnlng However, the_obJectlves and
the intent are approved,and not, ;;Z)me&ns of -
doing it--the nuts and/%olts—-whlch are
supposedly overseen by-an ambassador.qqAnd
when we get down to the level of a céuntry-

where: these things are happening, then I

think much depends on the 1nd1V1dua1s/ the

-.ambassador)?snd the station chief, ~and how

" they get along, and agein, mostly on the. . . .

Well, noyit isn‘t either; it's a fifty-fifty
A ' ‘

proposition. We have ambassadors who don't
: ' ~F

want ts ¥now or 4o are opposed all such’ thinés)
S A
and if an order cOmes down to do it,they very
. - A

unwillingly tell the guy to go shead, but
watch it now, not too far.‘#A.station chief,
_ . A

then,rwith orders to do some things;will have-
is - 4

‘told the ambassador helgfrlf}é01ng to,thisg but -

he starts 1n things, and he figures}thsa if he

- goes back and tells the ambassador what's

happening,that he's not going to get any .
: A

'understanding and will probably get an order

“'\v\a,

T
' prohlbltlng him for d01ng somethln g9 gndﬁwon't.
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be eble to explain; Well, if I stop doing

this, then this other thing won't work, and .
Y

Jus W\
The ambassador willpsay,.No, I don't see it

that way. - Don't. do 1t.) So I'm sure there afe
thlngs tﬂafgg:e qapnenlng that aren't uOld for
thls--for operational reasonsg and agaln, 1t'
a Judgg;ent of an individual on that thing.
It's not a policy'type of a thing from the
Agency. : | _

thh;}/Do you find any--in the time that

you;re there in the middle fifties as well

as when you go bach in '60, '61,and later
involvement in Vietnam--do you/}ind diffefences
between'the embassieséghetween the U.S. embassy
in, partlcularly)Pnohm Penh and Salgon?

I dldn't notlce that. It might have GXISted)

A\
and I wouldn't have even known that

Well, there S some feellng among people

iy

. involved with Cambodien relations at §&5 that time,

as I understand 1t, that somehow there 8 an
involvement on the part of the'South.Viethamese

in some of the groups like the . . .p
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{
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Ch, yeah I,BOuh the South Vletnamese and the.
??l were pleylng around“w1th groups inside
Cambodiajyor with exile groups- that wanted .
to go back in Cembodie; and so oqé and I'm
not certain that the ;;ericans'from either
Thailand or South Vietnam were fully aware-
of whet‘all was going on; And I'm not
certain that the Americans or the Cambodlan
government people inside Cambodia knew what
was 301ng on, and were tendlng to exaggerate-é
some of thlS Thlngs get blown up out of ali
proportlon in thls. But;r;ust the fact that
there was antipathy and it would take this |
form of e;preesioh;among others' that were
going on. ; . Q f\don't know which people
would rather _go in and take over and run
Ce.mbodla;zthe Thalf or the SouthJV1etnamese@§‘
1t's about a’ toss up whlch.onelgfibdown more
on the_ Khwers than the other. Sz;And Diem
used.to follow the predictions of the royal

fortune;teller in quohm Penh to Sihanouk.

.Apparently)they were spending a lot of
A

intelligence money to find -out, you know, what's
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happened in each otherssessions and what

he was telling the guy- Then how'useful

this was mlnd you, I don't know.

J
A

. Well,do you flng\"agaln, in passing on to

A c~.~

" the task force<~snd the formatlon of that-
-Vletnam task force in the early part of

" the Kennedy admlnlstratlon——do you flnd @2;0«

sensitivity on the part of the people, the
political appointé&es, to what's going on
in South Vietnam? Are you able to explain

what you're telling me right now about

-South Vletnam to these people°

Ub; only partially. They were as bemused by

the mechanlcs.of getting decisions in Washing-

ton“a%they were with the problem that they were-
lj

employing the mechanics to solve. It was all
sort of new to them,and they wanted to do a
; _ ¢ :
good job, but in order to do it, they were
) : you §¢e)
suddenly working with these instruments, that
' ’ A

were foreign to them here. I think that the

als :
princig}eé?in the administration were not

entirely aware of the%people they were dealing

With in Washington.' I recall at the time, $_m-5uhcﬂ

A
Pusz was violently opposed in the oenartment -

(o5~
~ .—.,
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ovef_where he was by some peoples end I
noticed at times that he waﬁn't aware that

he was turning around and.asking a guy WhO)

'mlnutes before Rusk had come in to hlm,vﬁséb

) V 4,‘7,,.1-4-’{ RO KC‘?/[<A/“I\J

~among his comﬂades/JaSu; "This stupid jerk," B

'and so on, whlch I Telt was dlsloyal"behlnd '

the guy s bacL you know. I was always
urglng them to speak up in front of people

and 80 on, and they wouldsyt do it. And the

c—/‘\

same . damn thlng was true ag%t;gtfsome of the,

- military against McNamara, for example.

Well, the McNamara&fand ‘the Ruskﬂjand their |
/\
(\/ .v.(l‘c on)
unders, and depou types of people and

'a351stant secretarles)were trylng to cope w1th

Crghinch [y N

—

people that they,felt were‘inSt;“ctﬂVexy»
opp031ng and foot -dragging and so on)and

trying to get that worklngaso that to get

' them working on a given problem was really

the thing that they were concerned withezxg’

‘ﬁ_zbu'd sudderly say, "Well, we're going to

Y
talk about Leos, or Vietnam or Israel or

V .
somethlngaﬁnYes ;es, yes What have you got

in t ;}paneeryou anownj And they were
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__LO . ) . . /\ /‘j/‘l“’ u,u Q.
watchlng seeJ:"Well }er—ﬂust—ILve really

/
?, \ ,,antL ,J':S Aejaw\'}
done ,hls-homewor%,and_ms~at-g0ﬁna come. up
: . P . :

- with something or not?" rather than what is

the real prohlem here)ahd how would I solve
~

it if T weren't 51tt1ng in this room in this

partlcular group)and so on. So there was a. .
N

PSo then working on this uype of a ‘thing whlch

I saw very much in the task force on VleunamJ—-

Gilpatric,I know,was shocked at the reactions
. of some é} the égreign gervice_people that

came in at:rank of ambsssador and so O?(that
were sort of the staff assistants on the

. ass1stant secretary and undersecretary level.

] N
j7 \ They would start a meet1ng~=§h_£&et’ I was

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

\
asked to be sort ofjll forget what the title

was?%executlve offlcer or something of it)and
. . A

they asked me to chair the meetinés Well I'd

no sooner open it.thgh these guys would be

passionately explalning why I %puldn't be

sitting in the chair of the meeting, see?
o

¥esh. Veg)

I think it shocked some of the Kennedy

eadministration people. It suddenly revealed a




" O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

-105-

~ feud and so onjy end I hadn't said it, and I

personally didn't care that much, you knowéé)

I'd say, "Have you got all the hate out of
your system now? Let's go on with'fhe

meeting,usee.ﬂ This)of course, would sctivate
A N ' _
it more,but I would say, "Well look, we really
N :
do have some problems here we've got to get

to, and if you want, I'll meet you afterwards
" A . .

: a- o
and we=czn have lunch or somethingyand you

_ : A
can spoil my lunch by telling me what a

heel I am or something. But we've got work

G =
to do."  So then, Gilpatric or somebody would.
tell me afterwards, "Do you think we better
take you off?" "Well, yeah. If it's going

L gt C- o
to &¥Fses, the work done, itls better 4b take
me off. It's no fun for me to sit up and

: . s i .y I 4
chalr something under conditions like this,

SO . . .
Teéh. Were you ever approached with the job
as ambassador to Vietnam?
YCS, Yes . o ‘
Yeah—-Yeoeht

Who was pushing that?
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‘“9

ke 1rst

>t.'t' -

LANSDALE: I don't know. I heérd ebout it
'Sétﬁrday after the insugurel--I think that's
it. It was véry early in the_gdministrétion.'
McNemara asked me to come down to fhe Wnite
House end meet him there, and I thought it

o

was to brief him on something. snd I wes

working on a number of intelligence matters: .

~ - o
in Defense at the timej e?d I showed up,and
: A
he asked me to just wait outside,and they

. . A G’. . . "
~were meeting in the Cabinet room; and as I:

said, it was essentially an NSC gréup.q?AnH

wed
after a bit, they asked me to come on, end

they had me sit opposite the pre31dent.

And he looked at me,and he said, "Did Dean
(Rusk] tell you;yll;ant you to be'ambassaaor
to Vietnam?" I Said, "No, he diédn't mention
that." Well, he hadn't et alls o e there vas
a long, palnful 311ence,and I figured, L\Well
-Gee, maybe he L} asklng';e if I want to biior

would I accept the Job. So I finally said,
“Well)it would be a great honbr,vand that was
A .
the last I ever heard of it. Butlf& heard

all sorts of rumors that :;c7~:sa'for

I..r
e, [N

— -

‘Washingtong and=ihiz s af

ct

erwards that Dean Rusk
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was very much opposed to it, and opposed on
the ground that I was a military men and they
didn! want mllltary oeonle in on the situation.

&eﬁharyas@
o

And then later I =52 met one. of Rusk'!s staff

offlcers at the time, and he _was telling me
ch L-“" y b
that Rusk was flguang)-ﬂz. he could get

me & job some other place or a promotion or

something to get me out of the way at the tl me

uvrr o"

j:apparently‘;r£ad becomeha target for a lot of

7’

and &0 Oon % _
' gossip and rumorspat the time. But after that)
lal
then, they asked me—-Kennedy asked me pretty
Finlrazsador

point blank—-abouFADurbrow)and I said, "Well,
N

after -what you just asked me and so forth, I'm

'a little hesitant, but you're the President and

you need the trutﬁ@_§o I'11 just tell you right

now, I'think.he's a very ill manégléis jﬁdggt
ment's impaired by his physicel conditiongége's
a fine professional foreign service -officer.and

could be used some _place,but don't keep him on
) . A |
in Vietnam anymore. He's-sickg;he's on his
. A _
back .a lot of the time)and you need someone
o) la)

_____

" ‘very alert, whi “Zir.~wnoever it 159 and pull hinm -

A

5
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out."” And they'got--Rusk and everything, you
know:éfYou're off your subject,-boy." But I

said, "Well, Durby's an old friend of mins,
. C/ . .

and I like the guys.=sid I saw a lot of him

' ' ' ' o

when I was in Vietnam on this brief visitg shd

I think it's a shame that the guy's kept on -

thereL&ééuse he was quite ill, in bad shape."

_ ._ ¥y
And Durby never forgave me for itqgit got

. right back to him that I had sacked him and

} SO on jcause he was withdrawre after thatg but -

e

O'BRIEN:

- LANSDALE:

this certainly didn't hurt his career at'all{
in ahy way, aé%aeven fhoUgh;State put'him-on
a make;work job atter thaté:gut he held the
rank of ambassaddr-which is as high as.you

can get in the foreign serv1ce And he was

111é he really was.

, A
Well)how does [Frederick E.] Nolting come into
N
this . . .~
. C.
Well, Nolting came in, as= stk apparently)as the

N A

forgign §ervic§§ rebuttel to my going on out/cf-HuAa@

I remember both McNamsra and Gilpatric asked

me about him,. and I didn't know him. I said,

. "Well, I'd just go on what I heve heard from
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other £oréign gérvice officers who respect
him very much." So finally, Nolting was—--

8 meetlng was arranged with Noltlng}and

I llked him very much when I talked w-vh hlmé)
He esked me if I would glve him some briefings
on Vietném, which I did do. And when I wound
up thé end of that, I was asked again by .
McNemara, who -said he ‘was g01ng to tell
Kennedmé)gpd I said, "Well, this looks like

a very good man, and I think it's a sound
appointment."ﬁii didn't want to be ambassador.
Jesus. Durlng the Eisenhower admlnlsuratlon,
they wanted to make me ambassador4gf the
Philippines)and I begged-them not to. I

think that:; one of the world's worst jobs.
You're stuck where you can't do what &our

job is supposed to'be)and I knew they were
A

'going to put me in places where I'd be up

agalnst Cormmunist political leaders of some
sort, working the other side. And of course)

you aren't in that position, but allegedly

Q. Q—
you arep&Id you _e~gonrr:$o heve people running
. o_,,,é-/
circles around you)-g youdknow it and coulén't
. o

1lift a llttle flncer to stop them. A543 this

]
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isn't my idea of a good spot to be in. You
just get belabored over that.

Well, did Nolting ever try to get you back to

Vietnam/ in an advisory position?.

I think .so. ”here were a number of attempts
by the: Vletnamese themselves, and unfortunately)
N.
[

some of them werecouched in terms of wanting

“me to come out as smbassador, by the VletnameseC)

but Nolting and I had very frlendly relatlons)

N

and I thlqk he had proposed that I come on

out several times. But these things would

usually ouly come to me sort of sedond or
third haué@ &z-*??:r(r?gne time apparently President
Kennedy héd said something to the JCS because
suddenly my, relations with the Chiefs wént

down to less than zero. and sub-zeroy and I
- N N A . N

finally asked General [Curtis E.] Lemay of

the Air Force, because I'm an Air Force officer,

what the trouble was. And he said, "You and

your'ambitions to have four stars." I said,

"What's this again?" Apparently Kennedy had
said something to the Chiefs of,what would
they think of my being given fgur stars and
being put in sh

crge of operations in Vietnam?
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And I didn't know sbout it, and they took it

that I was pushlng nyself for it. I said

kY oy
\\ )'Jrr‘_ \.“‘ )

/
agalq)that isn't,I'd want to do. So this
. . 6.‘ r\;\.ﬂ-f/
was about the time that--no, maybe ;William

Westmorelend) Westy was coming in about theq;—

it wes around that time.

Well)the task force reelly forms up the 1nstructlons

A
for Noltlng, doesn't 1t5..

Yes.

. . . for the néxt few years. Just what kind

of recommendations come out .of that task |

- force?

Well, I was only in on the very original one,
which was to undertake some things such as

changing the spécific types of things to
: o

)

: . N
we would get a political section that would

work out better relations with the Vietnamese

government, a political section’ in our embassy,

and that the foreign §er#ice would go and
search through their own personnel for people

\
with some real political savvy to get 1?Fo

tr
/

guide, rather tnan control cr belsbor cr have

confrontations with the Vietnamese government
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to csrry out essentially political reforms,
and getting Some of the just criticisﬁ of,

the opposition considered in the goverﬁing
body;ﬁaAnother thing was on the poiice, of
getting police training done 'so that they |

could cope with meeting enemy units, rather

‘than doiﬁg urban police work. In this, I

was begging them to at least get to a state
' level ' '

constabularysas far as American advisors were

cbncerneqa.gnd I wésn't certain that the U.S.
Army's military poi&ce could cope with it) but
;maybe_théy éould gét a team of thgm_iqoaﬁgi
Epen I was pointiné:out that there were
constabulary officers énd officers from other

countries, including South America eand the

old Philippine'conétabulary, who knew the .

law—andiorder conditions--quite similar to

A .
Vietnamf-and bring them in if they wanted 'to -

go international. I.was trying to. get them

‘to get very realisfié%ﬁﬁysolving problems by

changing the quality and the approach that

: i)
we had. VWe drew up an original draft that

went to the Fresident)out of meetings that
S A
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lasﬁed abouF ten days, at which point, at
ﬁusk's insistence, the tagk forqe went o&er
to State and-became'a.general,'rggular body
fhere. They then proceeded to reﬁriﬁe our
original é%é’instructions eand drefts and
everythings, agé’gpth McNamara end Gilpatric
saidfzébming back from the White Housé;ZhEd;
you‘Lad better not get in there." I ;;id,
ﬁIf I can help_ih any way, ‘I will." They said,
"Well, right for the time being;youﬁketter not
go near that grbup, seeg! éz%l‘zctu;lly didn't
get in to some of their .policy forﬁétién,againt
in a fairly early period}on.the thrust ;}
things in Vietnam)excepé\for some of the

N

Defense people who wefe,over there. I ﬁould

talk to them on wha;fﬁas being proposed and .

‘going on, but this ﬁ?s sort of second and

third echelon type of a thing)ﬁulling back
' N

out of it.ﬂButfinitially)I was actually
N
trying to get a quality U.S. representation
in Vietnam,and actually smaller 2gain than
2 .

it was at the time, and to pick a few key

things,and to concentrate on that,and really
PA A

] 7
j:

V3
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to get the Vietnemese coping with their own
probléms more effectively than they were
doing.
G ' . o .
O'BRIEN:  Yew®~ Well, between this time and the time -
: _ A Tt ] ' .
of the Taylor;Rostow mission, are you involved
in Vietnam on a kind of regular basis or . .f.é)
&~ -
LANSDAIE: ¥Yh, no. 'Off and on I was, but again with
' second¥and~third;echelon type of problems.

A
I was seeing Gilpatric everwhay and working

very-closely with him;so that a iot of time%<
_ as things would_come’;p,he wouidgdiscuss them
} | wy : with.me. ’Buf agein, I/;as trying to explain
who certain people were that were named, their
baékgrounds,iahd their qualities, and certain
events and places, and going to maps with
him and describing terrain, and 9””§Jt
g terrain,and so ong, wha
'-the situation really meanéﬁthat waé ;;king
the problem. So I was fairly well out of it;-

Tas a matter of fact, I was warking with some

visiting Burmese on their conceptékof defense

}.’
of a country,and &&€F they brought me in with
A .
the Israeli who had had a mission helping them
with their defense problems in Burma. And the

A Q-
IsraeliAhad =iz turned around to their defense
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mlnlsuer and some of the others)and invited
'I‘-\"d" /N

me toslook at tiicir defense system in Israel.

A I was quite enthusiastic about going and had

everything arranged and was to leave on a
Saturday, wnen about on a Wednesday or Thursdajx

I was asked to go to Vietnam with the other
M I
mission and stufip =<3 unfortunately had to

cancel out everything and never got'i%to see
what I&%&nted to see there.

_ ine on bordecr
Well,you end up working on s --actually,

A ¢ ’LQ A
the,seab&ng of the bordef then, don't you,«(2

-rncu N
onA}.v?Taylor ~-Rostow thlng° . ‘
Yes. Yes.

What about that preoccupation? Vheres does

9«

that idea come froﬁl—is that Rostow's?

-

Well, Taylor was the one that charged me

" with it. Taylor said, "w°11;%;ou folksJ
) he
this s T r11gnt which startedx'}-flll each

-Hu-t
of you write down some of the things, you

think we should look into and what you might

like to look into." So I gave him a list of

frad” c

about twenty thlngs/I‘d like to look 1nto=¥
C.//\

/

none of them being this,of course. I2
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_I"suggested some other subjects for other people
Al S
- on the th:.ng and gave it to tlvzmd, &3 he
od— '
called me back said tpat it was a Very 1nterest1ng

list 2
th\:xu I had glven him,end would I please work
A

on building e defense on the border. And I
& p) '
"said, K what sort of 'a defense’? He said,

-\\Well, a sys tem of fortificaiions or a wire like
A . I}
the Iron Curtain in Europe. I seid, "Good

God, ‘you aren't going to do that, ere you?"
And he said, "Well,look into it." So that
Supposadly A e .
washiall I was supposed to do, .and of course/\)
I got called in on other things immediately.
7 But I wasn't even invited along- to go in and
see Diem with him. I said, Look, these are
old friends of mine. If you'd like, .why‘ I'll -
do anythlng I can Qyou can hit them hlgh) and
© I'11 hit them low if you want. We can get
some things done that-way.)/ He seid,L\IJell, you
. aren't on our protocol li-st) _se you don't )
attend any of these calls 0/1\'1 the Plresident
QWe landed in Salgon, and the people from the
were Prer ¢ and- f

presidency/\net usg = Taylor end Rostow were

over talking with reporters who were interviewing
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them plene side, and these peopie from the

presidency said, "President Diem wants you

-to come to dlnner tonlght@ and I said, "Well,

,H‘-c’ -f’U- G’
I better check . Aon my boss on thls." Taylor was .

busy, but I grabbed Rostow who wasn't talking
at the moment and told hlm,and he said, "Go

ahead " 807/; said, "Well,I wasn't even on

iy

the.pr0uoco%,and everythlng. I don't care

about going up to these protocol meetings

G-
anyhowg, égé I went in and saw Diem,whose '
: A :
question was, "What's this mission doing here?

what‘are"you all up to?" I said, "Why don't
you wait;and they'll be in here to have a
meeting’;ith you tomorrow,and you'll find
out." And then it becaméAvery personél. We

’ 4 "

just started talklng overAh's two old friends

.w+tﬁgiwm, and I had dinner with him. ﬁAnd he

“‘brought his nephew in. to join us--Nhu's boy,

oldest boy--who had a new toy missile, like a

rocket with a launchery and I was trying to

explain to this youngster who was squatting

@)
on the floor next to his uncle““he Pr651de fif
s SUIJ - /\ ,
vho was busi:iy eating dlnner-—you don't point +his

»9

‘et hi q;—I didn't know how big 2 spring this




O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE
e

-118-

thing had on it, whether it would teke his
CW '2-" °| I'\"'

head off or not. EE:::L?:*} I tsud him to

.shoot it up into the ventllating fan in the

ceiling. We spent dlnner)actuaTIy, taklng
parachutes and things out of the ventllatlng '

fans,and the kid and I were climbing up
A N . .

‘a laddef“to get these things out of the thing

in the palace} This was very different’ from

an officiel protocol meeting.

Yes A '

Yeehy How is Diem at that point?

He was a very changed man. It was the first

time in our talks with each other.-. . .

When I met him at the palace that night, his

brother Nhu came in for the first time and
(o5

sat next to hlmo and when IJasks&-Dlem a

question, his brother would answer 1Q3 and

" I'd have to tell him I wasn't asking him the

o . .
question{} I was asking his brother. A very
A ' : C-fi

strange relationship at the timeg exd I

found that he was a talker--Diem was-jand he
was very clear and concise in his s?atements
and had too big a grasp of detailsj;gywhat—

ever subject he was talking sbout. .JIt'd go

on for hours--cdetsils on iﬁjwhich fascinated
: A
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me but used to bore other people. But he

. Ly
did know his countryy and its history,which
. . A

he would give at the drop of a hat.: This

. evening in '61l, seeing him, he was very

‘hesitant in hlS talk and hadn't--it was

. %

somethlng physical as well asﬂmental hazard

or somethlng)I felt.
Any evidanea of
Drarhe~g03unv09%hau later?

No. . There was{xmentally, people were telling

‘me that his brother had 'taken over in the

G Gt . +he
year following@-H&~7;a dominance onathing.

. But this was a man that wasn't as sure of

himself_as he had been when I had seen him

less than a year before.' And there had been
one assassination attempt ohly,-but the big
one had taken place before I saw him in

Januari or December of '60——the.attack on

" the palace and so on. So it hadn't been an .

outside, physical happening like that that
had caused the change.

Was he a spiritualist at all? ~
[
No, no. He wasn't superstitious. vl He
. ~—

was a very rational sort of a person--pregmstic.
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Well)when you get back, you talk to President

Kennedy and Robert hennedyéyand John McCone)
A

es I understand, in & rather private meeting.

What happened here?

‘Well, this wes,when I ceme back, I met the

N

/P}esident. I went in with Taylor and Rostow-- .

all oﬁus d1d who were out on the m1551on——and
o2t

w3/

' he thanked us all very mucho and as we were, he

-asked me to stay behind and talk to hing, é%g

that was when he asked me to perform this

other service for him,which was initially to
th;nk about it)and iENI éame up wiph some
ideas why.colput them down,clﬂ brlefly—v_
on paper and give them to glm tnd I sald : '
"Well, do you wantr:p forgetlabéig Vietnam

7

for the time being,because I haven!t written 'p

A .

my report yet about Vietnam." He said, "Yes,
(<7}

this other takes prlorlty over lub,SO I

didn't even finish writing my reports on what

"I had seen in Vietnam st the time. I went

immediately into this other work.

Well,about that time, there's at least some
A

thinking in terms of m:mos thzt are going

to the Presidcnt about the only way to save Vienawe
A
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. . O/ .
is with a rather substantial commitfment of
U.S. troops. Is that.. . .(@ |
Yes;.there was some. Now where. . . . Hmm,
there was some,and I can't remember just

~ :
where it wes coming from. This was one of

rew’ :
the things,that Diem asked me when I saw him.
He asked'me if he should ask for U.S. troops,

and I said, "Do you need them?" He said,uI

asked Tou a question," and I said, "Well, I'm

,asking'you a very legitimate question on this

thingé)éégfI said,"Are you ready to admit that
you haje'so lost control of youdsituation

that y&u can't cope with it here?" And I said,
"You'd have to do that before you ever turn
around and ask for American troops in here."
And he said, "No, ﬁe can still handie thing%<
end you've answered my question? so apparently

: . G [ A ’
<« he didn't ask.anhere hswe been some

conversationgﬁgoing on ~E'm-ssure with some of
That” ' :

the Americans befor#thatawould be my guess

on this"thinglﬁcause he didn't say, "Whst
' e o
do you ‘think of, .. e==Ts=there anything, o
A - A

o

\\ L] 3 - : - a
- "should I ask?" which was sort of like somebody

had recommencded thic zt some point,and I
A

o+ r o ——— L =T
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don't think it would have been completély in
Q-A—
t"vAV1etnamese contex

¥eah, do you geu any of this thlnklng when you

| get back? Any contingency plannlng or thlnklng '

L“"
about the bu1ld1ng/of troop levels to a more

: G-
substantial_levelf;maybe 1inked with the
A .
settling 'of the Laotian question first? -
There might have béen, and'I‘might have known -

some of it. 'I can't recall now of anygs, it's

someplace in the back of my head there were

- some things like that going on. I turned.

.afound,'just took time off completely from

other things and concentrated on this otﬁer
problem for a time afterwards. Actually; through

December of that year, I was sort of holed up

: A :
‘and working on some things. My staff would get

in and out of some of these other things, and

TA
I used to shove them in to take my place in
’ ' Cou'J\
meetings and so ong amd I Lo “only then just

get very quick briefings on them, but they were
essentially supporting whatever McNamars and

Gilpatric were doing@ so I'd.just-have them

. go in and report directly anc work with them

directly.
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Yosh. Vho were the people on yourstaff
at that point?

Well, let's seefs One of them was Sam Wilson,
\ . : ) A
whosé?;ow a brigadier general in the/Armygb

A )

Jack Bowles was a Navy Captain who went down .
R . / . .

to serve with the JCS afterwards and.is now

with Scandard 0il and wovklng out of Singapore. . .

',Iu_—f[VAL/
And I had five or 51x people like uhat but those

were my two pr1n013}éyones
Well,uhls is about ready to run out, and we' ve,

A
C.
covered eaa,‘a..¢ukﬁ> LL}C)
) T /






